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The following investigation was. conducted by Special Agent
CLZRL R. O'CONNOR and the writer,

CHESTER Y. DAVIS, Président of ‘the Federal.Reserve Bank, St. Louis)

Missouri and formerly Administrator of the Agricultural Adjustment
June, 1933‘tbfque, 1936, advised that hé had no definite knowl~-
edge that AIGER HISS was ever engaged in communistic activities

while he, DAVIS, was Administrator An the Agricultural -Adjustment
fdministration, Department of Agriculture, from-June; 1933-until
-June, 1936. Mr. DAVIS stated that HISS was in the Légal Division
of the AAA and that his only criticism of HISS was that with other
mémbers of this Legal Division, they endeavored to interpret laws
Ipertaining, to the Agricultural Adjustment Admini'stration not in
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ' ‘ " / ¢
CHESTER W. DAVIS, formerly Administrator, Agricultural A
Adjustment ‘Administration, Department of Agriculture. .
1933 t0 1936,. furnished nanes of individuals,. incorporated:
herein, who krew subject §S_and associates., Records’
AGO, 'St. Louis reflect. :JOHR NKORAL,. Army Serial Number
32225267, inducted U. S., A¥mhMarch 9, 1942 and honorably
discharged October 6, 1945, Background and descriptive
information herein outlineds ’
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. Bureau file j#74-1333. oo
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SL 65-1493
accordance with the intent of Congress.

He advised the following individuaels were men of integrity and in
2is opinion unquestionably loyal and while in the employ of the ALk, knew ALGER
HISS and might be able to furnish information which would be pertinént to and an,
aid in this investigation:

JOHN PHILLIP WINCHEZLL, former Deputy Solicitor in the Department
of Agriculture, now engaged in the practice of law at 1625 K
Street, Vashington, D. C., home address 6805 Sixth Street, :N.V.,
“Wlashington, D. C.

Honorablo SETH THOMAS, U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 8th Circuit,
Fort Dodge, Iowa, former Solicitor in the Department of Agriculture,

HOARD TOLLEY, now in the employ of F.A.0., 2000 Massachusctts
JAvenue, Washington, D. C., home address 212 South Fairfiecld
Avenue, flexandria, Virginia. Mr. DAVIS advised TOLLEY has
been a Career Man in the government and during the time that
he, DAVIS, headed the AAA, TOLLEY was a Deputy Administrator.

JESSE ¥. TLPP, Vice President, Bank of America, San Francisco,
California, home address‘Palo Alto, California., Mr. DAVIS
advised TAPP held a high executive position in the 44, possessed
a keen mind.

A. D. STEDMAN, Associate Editor of the St. Paul Piocneer Press,
St. Paul, Minnesota, was Director of Information in the 444 °
while DAVIS was sdministrator.

J. R. "IGGINS, Mrnaging Editor of the Washington Post, Washing-
ton, D. C. was a reporter for the Washington Burcau of the St.
.Paul Pioncer Press and well informed as to identities in the. A4,

WILLIAM BYRD, 104 Barksdale Drive, Atlanta, Wr. DLVIS advised
Mr. BYRD was his Executive fAssistant in the 4i4 during the
) above period.

| CULLY 4. COBB, Ruralist Press, 713 Glen Street, S. Y., Atlanta,

Georgia. HKr., DAVIS advised that COBB was in the Cotton Division
of the ALL. )

: 0SCAR JOHNSTON, Scott, Mississippi. Mr.‘DAVIS advised that
JOHNSTON was Director of the Finance Section in the AAj, a
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staunch friend of the laté PAT HiRRISON, ‘U, S. Senator
from ¥Mississippi and in all probability would know qISS
and associates,

In view of the fact the St. Louis file in this invesbigation does
not reflect above are knowvn or have been interviewed, it is being left to the
judgment of the.office of origin, New York, whether such 1nterv1ews are desired,

The'.following investigation was conducted by Speclal.Agent ROBERT
B. Hi4AG on December 30, 1948 at the Adjutant General's Office, St. Louis,
Uissouri. i

A review of the Army service record on file at the’ Adjubtant General!s

Office, Demobilized Personnel Records Branch, World War II Unit, Depertment of
the Army, St. Louis, Missouri, for JOHN KORAL, Army Serlal'Number 32225267, re-
flects that he was inducted into the United States Army on Harch 9, 1942 and
entered on March 9, 1942.° He was honorably discharged on October 6, 1945 as a
private first class by rcason of demobilization., The Service record reflects
he served in the following irmy organizetions:

Cemp Upton, New York = Reception Center, March 9, 1942 to Jarch 12, 1942,

Fort Screvens, Georgia -~ 252nd Coast Artillery, Battery E, March 13, 19&2 to
May 20, 194L.

Fort Jackson, South Carolina,. 530th Field frtillery Battalion, Battery C, .
assigned on May 20, 1944, left U. S. at Newport News,
Virginia, on March 1, 1945 with 530th Fiecld fArtillery
Battalion., ’

frrvied Leghorn, Italy, March 16, 1945. Detached from Battery C, 530th Field

srtillery Battalion September 10, 1945. Doparted from Italy Septembor 21, 1945,

Adrrived Boston, Massachusetts, September 30, 1945. 4issigned to Headtuarters

Company, 5th Army at Camp liiles Standish, ifassachusetts, Discharged Octobcr 6,

1945 at Fort Dix, New Jersey, from Headquarters Company, 5th fArmy.

~

The following backgroud and descriptive information is contained in
the record:

Date/Place Birth March 16, 1916, Hibernia, New Jorsey
Héignht 51 4
Teight 185
Race Yhite
Hair Brown
Byes Brown
Build Heavy
Posturc Good )
Complexicn . Light
3 Kisseloff-2470
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Education .
Occupation ~ Civilian

-~ Military
Residence

-

Sisters

Local Draft Board. No.
Order No,

1% years! hlgh school

Tailor

Ficld Lineman

36 Arthur Street, Hempste d, Long
Island, New York

.r.rm;}(msn 36 Arthur Strebt, Hempstead
Long Islapd, New York , !

BE..TRICEXDEL mzzo, 581 Van' Houen 4venue,
Clifton, New Jersey

K.THSRIMEYYORAL, 202 Bartholodi Street,
Jersey City), New Jersey

719 Nessau County, New York

2309
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References:

Details:

CHESTER W, DAVIS, formerly Administrator, Agricultural
Adjustment Adminlstratlon, Department of" Agriculture

1933 to 1936, furnished names of individuals, incorporated .
herein, who knew subject HISS and associates. Records

AGO, St. Louis reflect JOHN KORAL, Army Serial Number

32225267, inducted U. S. Army Narch 9, 1942 and honorably
discharged October 6, 1945.. Background and descriptive
information herein outllned.

; - RUC ~
Bureau file j#74-1333.
"lashington Field letter dated December 28, 1948,
New York Clty teletype dated December 29, 1948.-

AT ST. LOUIS, MISS(IJRI:

The following investigation was conducted by Sp301al Agent
LRL R. O'CONNOR and the writer.

CHESTER 3], DiVIS, President of the Federal Reserve Bank, St. Louis
Missouri and formerly Administrator of the Agrlcultural Adjustment
Administration, Department of Agriculture, Yfashington, D. C. from
June, 1933 to June, 1936, -advised that he had no definite knowl—
edge that AIGER HISS was ever engaged in communistic activities
while he, DAVIS, was Administrator. in the' igricultural #djustment
Administration, Department of Agrlculture, from June, 1933 until
June, 1936, Kr. DAVIS stated that HISS/was in the Legal Division
of the AAA and that his only criticism of HISS was that with othér
members of this Legal Division, they endeavored to interpret laws
pe‘tainlng to the Agrlcultural Adjustment Administration not in
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. Form No.1 HEW YORK

THIS CASE:ORIGINATED AT . FILE NO. 65-1303 WH
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN “ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE RB’OR‘I‘ MADE BY
,} CEARLOTTE 123249 | 12-10,30,31-48 | J. HUGH S¥ITHE
' Tm-:! CHARACTER OF CASE
o PERJURY
:IAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAXBERS, was ESPIONAGE - R .

| |JOHERKORAL, member of
instant orgenization, related his uncle,

also nemed JOHS LORAL, made trips duringwﬁiwmww

SWNQPOISOFFACES:  « Inforzient reported thet in 1944, yhi . Z /
. , stationed &t Fort Jackson, ?g C., LA
<

and 1938 fron jfashington, D. C., to New York j
City for ALGEI{ 11SS. KORAL was paid $300 to- '
¥500 for the trips and received socret papers b7D

r - from an uaknovm individual on the streets of
Yleshington to take to HISS who stayed at the

9 KORAL home in New York City while the trips were
. - being made. ‘Description of soldier, KORAL
set out. Description of uncle, KCRAL, unknown g
} to informant. Informant is native of :
N. C., and presently resides .at

N. C. Reported to have good reputation and to

4

(y bo relisble. Formor SA ROY L. MORGAN, Greens-
4 boro, N. C., edvises unable to supply type-
;“1' writing specimens from HISS. He has never
» : corresponded with LISS and was in his home only
\ (‘}f“ \\X on one occasion in 1934. No typewritor seen atb
N thet time. *
W \ ,
gfy qv‘\ ; 3
\ >
\\vx' G\ © - RUC -

REFEEENCE ; Charilotte 10'bber to Buroau dated 12-17-48, cntitled: ;
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Ce 65-1303
Cherlotte tclotype to Burcou and New York, 12-31-48: z
Washington Field. tcletype to Charlottc 12-29-48..~ -
‘Charlotte tcletyse to Burcau, New York, and. Weshington
Ficld, 12-31-48.

DETAIIS:

The following 1nvos%i§ation is predicated upon information
furnlshed to SA STANIBY C, SETTIE at the United Stetes Attorney's Officg,
Ashov1lle, N. C., Dccombor 10, 1948 by Confidential Informent T-=l.

The informont advisod that while ho wos in tho Arn
stationed at Fort' Jackson, S. C., ond a membar- of the
Bettalion, JOHN KORAL was o romboer of instent organization. According to the
information furnished KORAL is o nophew of JOHN KORAL.

In 1944 while both woro stationed at Fort Jackson, S..C.,
XORAL rolated to the informent in confidenco thet his unclo,  JORN KORAL, nade
several trips to Washington, D. C., for ALGER HISS, presontly a subject of an
inveetigetion being conduacted by the Ilouse Un-Americen. iffairs Conmittees -
These trips werc made by KORAL!'s uncle for tho purpose of receiving from an.
unknown person in Washington, D. C., top sccrot papers from the State Department
and carry same to HISS who was staying in New York City. As payment for these
trips, KORAL's uncle was paid 3300 to +500 for cach trip, Threc trips wore made
in 1937 and one trip was mede in 1938, These papers were obiained from tho
unknovm person on a street corner in ¥Washington, D. C. Whilc those trips were
nade by the former soldier's uncle, HISS stayed at the residence of KORALL
which was at that time in New York City. The present addross of HOKAL, accor-
ding to the informent, is 36 Arthur Streot, Tompstead, N. Y.

The informent stated that since the House Un~American
Affairs Committee investigation began on this subject, he made soveral trips
to tho Charlotte Office of tho FBI to rcport tho information in his possession,
but he ncver contacted the FBI for redson he was afraid of whet nlbht happen
should KQRAL discovor tho source of the 1nformatlon.v .

The foregoing was furnished to tno Bureau and thoe New York
O0fficc by letter datod Decombor 17, 1948

By toletype dated Decomber 29, 1948, the Charlotte Office
wes requosted by the New York Officc Yo interview the informant agein for a
dotailod description of JOHN KORAL end that the rellablllty of the informant
be determined,

AT HENDERSONVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

=

Kisseloff-2474

-« I

b7D




=

he=d

e

o re, L o
il
' D ’
by
- . L

Ce 6551303 ; '

b7D

i
Conf1dont1ai Informant T-1 advxsod ho never saw tho uncle, JOHN
KORAL, and tho nephew ncver doscribed his uncle: .
Following is a description of the nephow, JOHN XORAL, as furnishod
by the informant:

Namo JOIN XORAL (as carriod on the' rolls
of Bat., C, 530th Ficld
Artlllory, Fort Jackson,
S« C., in 1945)° ;

Military rank PFC
Residenco 36 Authur Streot, Hompstoad, N. Y.
Raco Whito
Sox ¥alo
Age 31 (1944)
Hoight Bt 3 -4
Woight 175 pounds
Build , Hoavy (Fat)
Heir Dark.brown (thin in front)
Eyos Dark brown
Corploxion Dark (rough)
: Poculiaritios ) Square jows - thin tight lips

Civilian occupation ‘Tailor

The informent added thet in 1944 at Fort Jackson, S. C.,l

KORAL montioned that his uncle, JOIN KORAL, had had some tough -

luck in that ho had incurrcd largo bills because of a sich child and thetbt-if
it had not beon for ALGER HISS he didn't know what his uncle would have dono,.

KORAL continucd by saying that HISS, a high govornmont officiel,
had paid his uncle from 3300 to $500 per trip to bring importunt papors fronm
Yieshington, D. C., to Now' York City. The informant stated he thon asked
KORAL sovoral questions eand from the answors cbtained the information -
proviously sot forth in this recport, -

According to the informant tho nephew KORAL's femily was residing
with the unclo, JOBN KORAL, at this timc. Ioc added ‘that the soldior KORAL *
always socomod to be able to obtoin fairly lerge sums of monoy from his fanlly
by sonding a wirc to thc family requosting that sponding moncy be sont to hlm.

The informont said KORAL nover appoarcd t6 be the "typo to brag

and that following the conversation roquested tho informant not to mention what
had beon said for it might get his unclo in trouble, Tho informant added that

Kisseloff-2475




b7D

Co 65-1303

at tho tiro of the conversation he hed no idoa who ALGER HISS was oand only-
rocently through rcading the deily papors did he realizo tho idontity of HISS.

Diiring the interviecw the informant producod an honorable discharge
fron tho United States Army. It was noted that ho was o ot the tire
of dischargo; that Ho served with the Armmy four yocers. end five nonths. It
was further noted he served in sévebal fdroign thoaties and rcccived several
citations for good conduct. Tho Informent was born end rcorod in|
N. C., whero ho lived until entering the Arnmy. . After being discharged fron
the Lrmy he merriod a girl fron Flet Rock, N. C., end thoy prosontly have a
two-ycar old son.. Tho Informont is prosently connccted with o baPory ot

b N. C., whorc he has rcsided for tho past threoe ycars‘

| |, N.- C., Police Dopartmn{:, ’
adviscd the Informent botrs cn oxccllent reputction in that city and is regarded
as rcliabloe.

~

Corporail

North Carolina Highway Potrol, |

[ 1

7+ C., who rcsidos ccross

the strect from the informant

Shoriff|

N. C., advised

and Chiof Doputy Sheriff]
tho informant apparently boers & good roputation end there has boon no causo,
as yot, to doubt his relicbility.

[ |Credit Burceu, advisod hor

office has no record for the Ipform&nt. ‘ -
ATl L NORTiI CAROLINA
Dotoctivo| - |Police Dopartment, advised he

has known the Informent as well os mombors of his fanily for a nug
e pointed out tho family was rcared in not too good a scction of
but have alweys beon regérdod os having .good roputations. Ile said ho would ™
censidor tho Informent as being roliable.

| | Rocords Division,[______ ]Polico Depart-
rient, cdviscd sho hes known the Informont and the members of his family for
rmony yoars, Sho scid thoy bear & good.reputation, have always been stoady
workors and she rogerds 2ll as relicbloe.

The following invostigation was conducted by SA MELVIN LcRAE JETT:

HORTE CAROLTNA

Fornor SA ROY L. MORGnN advisoed he was woll acquazntec with ALGER
ITSS in 1934 whon both were omployed as.attorneys for the Agriculture Ldjust-
nent Adninistration but was uncble to supply typewriting specimens from IISS.

4t GREENSBORO:.

Kisseloff-2476
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Ir, MORGAN stated thc.t he has ncver corresncndod with HISS. iio, rgealls boing

in HLISS's horc only on one occtsion in 1934 -~ Mr. FORGAN docs n recall
sccmg ypow iber ot tho tr*c of his visit in IISS's home._ i, identificd
BERT I\. 'chI NAUGIEY, SocurJ. 124 M;md BExchonge Comgission, LE BSSHAN, HAT
MimTe, . JEROVENFRANK, FRIHCLS XN, JOINYGET, ABEXFORTZS, 1rs \FULLER, rola-

tive of Senator BURNS, and GERTRI i3 ENS/2.UBLSON, socreto.ry of J"RO. FRIHK, —emmm——
&s- associates of IIISS. A4ll the “bov -narcd were with tho Aig 1{; 3 Sljust-

rnent Administration i 1934~ AORGAN further advised that Ju 1 FMNEG‘URTER,
Supreno\Court, CIIESTER;\ nVIS, SR., Fodaral Reserve, Bank, St. Louis, lLo,,
CESTER\DAVIS, JR., Wifiston-Soloiz, N, ¢ B STETTINIUS, Charléttosville,

Va., wero all closely acquainted with ZIISS. FOKGAN believed thet STETTINIUS
FRANKFURTER, JERONE FRANK, CIESTER DLVIS, SH., ond LicCONNAUGIEY worc nost

likoly to have porsonal correspondence from IISS:

’

lr. MORGAN advisod thot IISS, FRANK, PRESSI'AN, WITT, FORTAS, SHEA,
and 4BT formed a cliquoe in the Agriculturce Adjustment Bureau which was very
liberal and adhered closely to WALLACE's libergl policy. Of this cligue,.
KORGAN belioved PRESSHAN end possibly WITT were definitely Communists but:
others only liborels. MNORGAN adviscd thet PRESSMAN, licCONNAUGHEY, and -SHEA
wore classnmates of HISS at Harvard. IISS was deseribéd by FORGAN as being,
considerod in 1934 as absolutsely sincoro, honost} intelligent, and of high
integrity end character with & tromondous capacity for work. Iliec was classi-
fied as on idealist with liberal tendoncics such as belief in socializod
medicino, governnment control of soroc mdustnes, and & followor of ROOSEVELT's
policios, ’

\

lr. FORGAN bolioved that GERTRUDE SAMUELSON, fernmor socrotary of
JEROIE FRANK, could supply acdditional infermotion as to cllquo in tho Agri-
culture Adjustiient idministration, but belicved that background mfomatlon_
should be sccurcd beforc interviewing her.

The addresses of all purtios not supplied. arc c:.‘tho; ¥novm to the
Burcou or can bo sccurod from the files of the Agriculture i “é:)ustr*on'b Adminis—
tration of the Departizent of Agriculturc.

~. REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO TiE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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‘CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT T-1:

i
i
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In viow of tho ‘above he requostzd that the source

of the information be rctained by the FBI only,

.] -
; \
5
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Inforzant reported thet in 1944, while
stationed &t Fort Jeckson, S. C.,| | ’ .
[ | JOHH! KORAL, member of - '
instent orgenization, related his uncle,
also nemed JOANY LORAL, made trips dur:.ng 1937 B0
oand” 1938 from Weshington, D. C., to New York ' f‘
City for AIGER KISS. KORAL was phid $300 to 3
@500 for the trips end received socret papers
from an unlnévm individval on the streets of
. VWlashington to take to HISS who stayed at the
KORAL home in New York Cibty while the trips were
being made. Description of soldier, KORAL
set out. Description of uncle, KCRAL, unknown
to informent, Informant is native of
N. C., and presently resides a'b|
N.: C« Reported to have good reputation and to
bo relisble. Formor SA ROY L. MORGAN, Greens-
; boro, N. C.; advises unable to supply type-’
writing specimens from HISS, 1o has never
corresponded with ISS and was in his home only
; on one occasion :m 1934, No typewriter seen at .
: ‘ thet time. —
~ RUC - .
REFERENCE ; Charlotte lotter to Burcau dated 12-17-48, cntitled
JOHN KORAL, ESPIONAGE = R.
New York tcletype to Charlotte, 12-—29-48
' APF'Z;‘:‘)’,S:@DI‘? : ' SRECALALEN . ] 7” DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES.. _
| COPIES OF THIS REPORT
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2 - New York City . . -
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/ commission. Returned Ruésia.1917; made way back to United States July

NS

5 f; / | EDERAL BuﬁEAu OF mvésnemow ]
;r"‘/ aﬂ& bfuemmxr ) -NEW YOR‘(' - . . mno. 7494
,}’: mr;:;s:n & ST : m\.oommmnm me ]
P74! WASHENGTON, D. C. : ?:/7 12/%3% 21,22, ‘MAURICE -A. TAYLOR - dmh
y TR ~‘5 A > _ — CHARACTERCPCATZ —‘ .
21 JAY DGID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, vas; PERJURY ;
1/} AWGERHISS .. : ~ " | INTERNAL SECURITY - R J
. '. . ESPIONAGE - R T
/ { evmps;sélwm:rsz ) ’
) ‘]

Onie VLADIMIR V’%e .SVESHNIKOFF, ‘Russian born nat.urali.zed citizen, may.
be ideptical with VIASNIKO\[ (ph) describsd by CHAMBERS as contact of
BORISXBYKOV. and Unsub¥KBELTH. de SVESHNIKOFF came to United States in
1916 for Czarist government as lieutenant attached to high mllitary

1918 and has remained until present time, living in Washington; D.
Made trip .to Russia 1934 to visit mother. Clalms to.be of noble bj
Educated University of Moscow--Agricultural Institute, and RuBFHR
Artillery Schocl. Employed various pos:.t:.ons, Washington, D.C,, in-
cluding U, s, government, Supplemented income by wits, part:.cularly
playing bridge. Considerable background ‘data set forth heréin.
Complete personnel investigation-made by MID in .spring of 1943. Number
of persons then interviewed believed de oVI:.SHNIKOFF lived by wits and
inclined to distrust, him, de SVESENIKOFF sérved as Captain; Ordnance

- Officers Reserve Corps, 'UsA, from March 24, 1924, to August 4, 1931, when
resigned under pressure after requesting blue prints of 30 caliber machine—
gun for delivery to Russians. Upon interviéw de SVESHNIKOFF denied acquain-
tance with BYKOV or KEITH. Admitted efforts in 1931 to secure data con-
cerning mechanization of military vshicles: 'and’ machmegun blue prints for
one STEPANOFF of New York,Ci ho operated ord;ﬁnance engineering company
and intended to supply data todAmtorg Corporation. Also admitted shortly’
thereafter, he was approached By unknown individual in- park on, 14th Street
“who statec?ﬁil‘EPANOFF had sent him. This individual urged de SVESHNIKOFI‘

to cooperate~and ‘made vagie threats against his family if he failed to do

g WFO files negative re AZIMOV. Information in files re one NATHANIEL

S° KEITH s possible, suspect. as ‘Unsub KEIT, set forth. Origiral handwriting
sne 1mens HARRY DI\‘%\‘JHITE secured f;‘qm sersonnél files, Treasury'g irt? 4}}\:
LI e,

FORMAT!ON CONTAINED
,; . HERE! IS YNCLASSIFIE ,
" ‘QW ,/M-m V/Z&W, Sl
o W&m ' W‘”‘s{‘éﬁm i e
COPTES DESTROYED / O o /éff,._; /ﬁ ,}( 5 ‘ ym) “!DEQ(E“ ed
TR ‘ 116
3-New York. (xl-i‘ J. Donogan, Sp. ‘ w%""‘ g- -
3«Wa§§i:éton %‘igldg 5.</ M & JAN 14 194@ A \;}@

51JAN281QII§‘ I ik ol

U\ Kisseloff-2480




& v p . R e )
= N ’ *
fann = 2 N a
. % . *
5 " ~ -
» >
. . . ¥ £
g ) - he - B
. . + g i gt
e s - )
. R &
.
- N . . »
” =

J’i ?'TFO 7/'0-.9 4 .

REFERENCE: Teletype from Nevr York ‘dated December 9; 1948, - ‘
’ ‘Teletypes to Bureau and New York, ‘dated Decenber 13 and 14, 1948, 2
v Baltimore letter ’oo Bureau dated December 15, 194&, .

DETATLS: AT WASﬂImmN D. C.

" VLADIMIR VA.;LDIMIROVICH de SVESH\]IKOF was ' .
; Wold W"(Sveshnlkoff Woldman W\f )kveshmkoff ;
veshnikoff o )
2932 @orter Strest, NW, phone Woodley 9068 ., -
Employed s Draftsman, Office Traffic.Enginesr,.
D C Government New Distrlct Building

N

CD Referenced teletype of December 9, 1948, related that WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS had advised that to"his best re¢ollection one KEITH, a photographer
otherwise- aunidentified, had been associated with BORIS BYKOV in 1937 and had
been ‘introduced to CHMBERS by BYKOV who related KEITH was a. photographer

. whose services CHAMBERS .could utilize if désired. It was CHAMBERS' impres..
sion that BYKOV was endeavoring to get-rid of KEITH and send him to Washing-
ton so that he would be haridled by CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS recalled that from
either KEI'TH or BYKOV he learned that KEITH was: connected with a White Russian
named SVIASNIKOV vwho was a:‘'ballistics expert in government seryicé in -
Wash:.ngton; D.C.; further that at-‘the time CHAMBERS met KEITHNSVIASHNIKOV
was no longer connected with KEI™ in his-activities. , CHAMBERS recalled .
KEITH came to Washington in‘1937. He further recalled: that SVIASHNIKOV had
been controlled because he had a sister living in Moscow and KEITH once

* deséribed how BYKOV used to torture- SVIASHNIKOV to the point of crying by g
stating that they. would put the sister out on the street unless he produced., \?
 CHAMBERS also related that KEITH was connected with one,  AZIMOV. (ph) who
was' a metallurgist connected with the. Univers:.ty of California at Berkeley

 and who subsequently became head of. the research department at U,S, Steel ,
Corporation, Chicago, Illinois. )

Review of the Washington city director:.es revealed no 1ndiv1dua1
by -the name SVIASHNIKOV: However, thesé directories reflscted that betwsen °

. 1935 and the present date one V. V. SVESHNIKOFF had resided in Washington,
. living .at the follo\'ring addresses-

- 1935. 1135 16th Street NW ('l'he Racquet Club)
1938-41: 1610 16th Strect, W, Apartient 401 . _
19783 4335 Reho Road, NI - (address of HERBERT R. F%RETT office,

w8

secretary, British Embassy) s
B The records of ‘the Immigration and Na.tural:.zat,lon Serv:.ce disclosed
‘that’ the :suspect under the. name WOLDMAN' W.' He SVESHNIKOFF arrived in the United
States at the port of thses Po:m’o New York in July,l918. On4 Juné 29, 1921,
a O . . v o ' )
e . Kisseloff-2481 :
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he filed declaration of intention to, become & citizen. Af this time he
resided at 2138 Cal:.fornia Street, Washmg'oon, D,C,. On February 1, 1919,
in connection with petlt:.on for naturalization, he indicated.he was born
February 22, 1889, in Moséow, Russia. Witnesses to. this petitio Vrere
EMIL DOWELL or)DARNELL , 3026 Newark Street. NW, and. 'I’HOMAS LLOYDNJENKINS,
patent attorney 026 l7th ‘Street, NW, both Wash:.ngton, D, .C.

On July.2, 1924 he received certificate of naturalization No.
2013148 in the U.S. Dlstrict Court for. the Distrlct of Columbia.- At this

time he was sSingle and r931ded at, 2138 Californla Street. He was described
as follows: .

Height . : 5111M

Vieight T 157

Hair . . Brown

Eyes . ' - Brown
Gomple:o.on : ] ‘Dark ) .

»

FORREST HOLDCAMPER U S. Archives, Room 2, made available the
old personnel file of WOLDEMAR Vi. de SVL‘SHNIKOFF aka VLADIMIR V,
de SVESHNIKOFF, who was emploved as assistant physic:,st at the. Bureau of
Standards from February 7, 1919, until June’ 30, 1924, when his. resigna-
tion was accepted due to reduction in force. de SVESHNIKOFF was first
appointed February 7, 1919, as asgsistant physicist.at $1500 per annum,
He was promoted to. $1620 on January 1, 1920 ‘for efflclent and falthful yiork
in investigations of gun erosion.l Again on’ November l 1920, hé was-pro-
moted to $1800Q psr annum at vhich time he was engaged in research ‘work in
metallurgy. On May 16; 1923, he.was promoted: to -$1920 pér-annum at which
. time he was employed, on problems :m connection with general metallurgical
1nvest1gationso “ ; . R . s 5 . :

*

w e 5T

On July 30 1924, a-new posn.tion becanie avallable in another
division of thé Bureau of Standards, apparently. junior physicist at $1860
per annum,. vhich was offered de SVESHNIKOFF. :On August-17, 1924, he wrote
‘Director ‘Go ‘K. -BURGESS that he regretted Jbeing .unable to accept as he con-
templated. leavmg to visit his mother in Russia for. several months. duration
but-upon return would be: pleased to d:.scuss the opportunlty

A personal his'c.ory sta‘oement dated Apnl 23, l920 d:.sclosed
de SVI}SHNIKOFF thén lived at 1808 Belmont ‘Road;. NWi, He st.ated in .this
statement he was born February 22, 1889, at: l-{oscow and indicated previous
United States employment.from Sept.ember 1, l918 to November 15, 1918, as -
speaker for the Broduction Buréau, Un:.ted Statas Fuel: Admmistramon, ‘until
the. signing of the Armistice. He gave the person to notify in case.of
acc:.dent as the Russ:.an Enbassy, l6th Street NN., )
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'dressed a.letter to theé
“for students to come, to- thé United, .States for ‘a period ‘oF course of study .

In the personal his‘c.or3r statement he indicated he had been .
educated in the. .public -high-;schools in Moscow- to 1907 and Had graduated °
from the UniverSity of -Moscow in' 1911 as. phisico—mathematical faculty,

chemical section; further that he attended.the Agricultural Institute of

.L{oscow--special school Department of- Agriculture s 1914, specializing

in.cultivation:of. marsh lands and meadows .and -also graduated in 1915 from -
the: government artillery school which had the'same standing as. Yest Point.

- He claimed “to be an expert .of the Russian Department of Agriculture and to =
_have visited South’ Russian déstricts Finland, Dénmark, and Germany,.making
) intensive study ‘of methods Qf cultivation ‘of so:.1, ,In July. 1914 he entered

active military seirvice as- officer of artillery. In 1915 'he was re¢alled
to Petrograd‘ for technical expert work ' in- high explosives.- He was sent, to
‘the United States in 1916 as a specialist in-explosives: and- served ,as-an

“. instructor. at various runition, plants in-Canada and the United States in ’1,

charge of laboratories testing -aluminum, copper and brass. He: stated his
special, qualifi’cations were those of metallurgist, physicist and

'cristallographisto, R <L ot

e s

A memorandum in the Bureau of’ Standards file from EII‘IIN W. ELY

-"D:\.vision of Simplified .Practicé; to Persomnel Officer W. C. FARRELL, dated
February 1'73 1932 reflected ‘an. 1nquiry from. Sear-Roebuck & Company con~

cerning de .aS\{B,SHNIKOFF Thé firm was-advised. that as a courtesy t6 tha
abrasive industry, the name. of de" “BUBSHNIKOFF had.besn suggested.and after

» personal interview he,was accepted by “this industry" It vias suggested that
’ inquiry be made concerning de. SSVESHNLKOFF at orton Company producer of

electric furnace abrasives, at Worces;bsn,.l:i;ssaéhusetts, or at tﬁe_‘ rasiy,es_

‘Company, Philadélphia,_ Pennsylvania. ( Jo S NFOLEY of this- firm formerly super-

vised de SVESHNIKOFF's. .work at the Bureau Standards) It was indicated

“‘that ALBERTNANDERSON. of ‘Norton Company was the chairman of the commttee ’

representi manufacturers which engaged de SVESHNIKOFF. :

B Further search f, ‘the records at the ArchiVes revealed that on. -
January 12,.1925, W. W.;@;\QESHNIKOFF‘ "21:38; California ‘Street, NW, ad-
tat® Department; inquiring Whether it. was possible

of rubber chemistry and technicologyo He was. advised by sthe- department
concerning procedure for visas for students and furnished regulations..

* . At the Office of the . Intelligence Div:.sion, Department of the Army,
Room 2B822 Pentagon Building, a file was furnished on-de, SVESHNIKOEF by

" Captain, JOHN P. "HART, Security Group’ Operations Branch. “This file reflected
. that a full personnel investigation was conducted in the spring of 1943

apparently as the - -result of de. SVESHNIKOFF'S persistent efforts ‘to:secure
employment in the War. Department and other_‘government agencies, TIt vas noted.
‘that on.March 12, 1943, the. FBI jmade inquiry' concerning de SVESHNIKOFF in ’

. connection m.th -an application for employment with the Bureau of Economic

L__}‘C;;\,;:; S S o :
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Warfare, The -file of the Department -of the. Army refle’éted the. following
mlitary history for de. SVESHNIKOFF°

- July 1914 to June. 1915, Russlan Army, VWorld War'l ’
. ‘Mareh 24,.1924, t6 March. 23,°1929, Captain,, Ordharice Officers
Reserve Corps; United States Army, serial No. 0-197311
March 23, 1929, reappointed ﬂaptain -
August hay 1931 re31gned _ .

During the above -period of ‘service it appeared that de SVESHNIKOFF
had. active duty on six occasions for a period of 14 days each.

- A review of the f:.le 1ndicates that de SVESHNIKOFF was permit.ted
to resign on August 4, 1931 from his Reserve Officers.connection rather
than face charges growing out of efforts by him to obtain certdin drawinhs
of a 30 caliber, 1917 model, Browining - water-cooled machinegun from one
WILLIAM R. BLUEHDORN. No i‘ormal report appears to have been subm.’cted at
- the time, However, a number of individuals connected wi.‘bh the matter ware
interviewed by the Army mvestigators in 1943.

Golonel R.. Cs. COUPLAND was-'in ' the Manufacturing Dlvision of Small
Arms, Ordnarice Department hav1ng di,rect ‘charge 'over draftsmen. He related
that, one draftsman, BLUEHDORN advised that de SVESHNIKOFF approached him
. and was seeking certain drawings of -the 30 caliber, Browning water-cooled
machinegun., :As a‘'result Colonel COUPLAND' ‘took the matter to General
TSCHAPPERT (retured) vho was.in charge of the Manufacturing Division and
‘as a result of admmnistrative ‘action de SVESHNIKOFF had resigned. Colonel
COUPLAND related that although draw1ngs were quite widely distributed over
the -country for instruction purposes, de SVESHNIKOFF had no right to take
blue prints from their proper place in order to have a complete set of
drawings made ‘on the outside, presumably for the purpose of selling them.
He indicated to the investigator that certain. features, such.as tolerance,
were not revealed by the drawings distributed for instruction purposes;
further that Amtorg was interested ins getting such unrevealed features:
The Colt Company.-had tights to this gun but would not deal with: Amtorg
at that time. ¢

Brlgadier General JULIAN S. HATCHER describéd- as an ac\quamtance 5
knew of ths matter only because he was in the Small Arms Branch in 1931,
He recalled passing the information along to General TSCHAPPERT and indigated
that the General was an easy man-or.de SVESHNIKQFF ‘Wwould not have. fared so
lightly, He felt de SVESHNIKOFF was wholly dishonest and’ would not recom-
mend him*for any king .of work. h .

- Kisseloff-2484
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WILLIAM R.’ BLUEHDORN rela'bed to the investigator Ahat he had -

' reporied the matter to Capta:.n RIGHARD COUPLAND, "after being approached

by de SVESHNIKOFF. - BLUEHDORN :.ndlcated that the dravrings were restricted R
in the sense théy were to be. used ‘only by authorized persons and that

_de SVESHNIKOFF ds & Reserve Officer: .had’ the right’ to them generally ‘and
" BLUEHDORN knew ‘he. had been receiving: information from the Art:.llery as to

" the packing of 'small arms. ammunition, 'Hé.-stated de’ SVESHNIKOFF could get

drawings’ in the proper. manier but-the fact that he was. going to sell them
to agents for. their use and ‘gain.was -another matter although he did not be-

“lieve de SVESHNIKOFF violated trust.and confidence., He stated investigatlon

indicated merely indiséretion and recalled de SVESHNIKOFF made-d’clean
breast of ths matter. ‘BLUEHDORN "indicated- the Russian government at that
tie was in a more or 1ess plastic. stage -and- willing to ‘receive all kinds
-of ‘drawing. materials. ‘He stated the part:.cular drawings.were in. the first
stage, what might- be considered e*cperimental stage..", He recollected

de, SVESHNIKOFF at the time was working.on.a conmn.ssion for somé men wha.
represented themselves to .be agents. of this country and they induced

de SVESHNIKOFF to, produce the "documents with.a view mvard turning them
over to Russia and ‘de SVESHNIKOFF wias to receive some amount of money

) ‘based: upon - evalua'bion by these' agents and the: price was to. be determined -

after the 1nformatn.on vias furnished %o ‘thém, ' He reéalled de- SVESHNIKOFF
was ou'b of wark at the time and - believed to.be badly in need of- moneyq

Dr, Ha S° RAWDON head of ‘the Metallurgical Division, Bureau
of Standards, who worked with de' SVESHNIKOFF at the .Bureau of Standards;

‘advised the Army investigator that de SVESHNIKOFF was' temperamental and lazy

and could-bé bothersome, He' thought ‘parhaps de” SVESHNIKOFF.'s work at the.
Bureau of Standards had- proven uséful, mentioning that li‘btle ‘had ‘been- dong'
in the researgh of erosion of gun barrels, Dr; RAWDON also advised that -
Dr.- ALEXANDER‘ RYNITSKY;. one of three,czarlst Russians at. fhie" bureau-whose -
work was much' more outstanding in, education and achievement, had often - .
expresgsed dislike  for de SVESHNIKOFF statmg ‘he~had "saved: his hide in the

»revolutlon and had 11ttle consideraﬁ.on :t‘or his mother and menbers of his

f amilyo

<

One J. S. GRAY an acquaintance in the Ordnance Department of

'the Army, advised the Army investigator - that his' information was mostly

. . hearsay but, he was acquainted m.‘oh péople. viho. had met de SVESHNIKOFF -on

various oceasions and- cons:.dered him a braggert who' lived mostly by his m.ts..

In connectlon with the. :mc:.dent 1eada.ng %0 resignat:.on of
de SVESHNIKOFF ‘as a‘Captain “in. the  .Ordnanceé Reserve Corps, it'is noted

o that Colonel A. ‘B. JOHNSON' of *bhe Ordnance Divis:.on made ‘considerable

1nvest1gation at the time and- subsequently and. that he felt that
de SVESHNIKOFF was guilty only of. an error in jndgment. and that he

A
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" intended no harm .or-unethical procedure. - In this connect:.on Colonel JOHNSON
endeavored to place de SVESHNIKOFF in a position at Aberdeen Proving Grounds
in the fall of 1942 and at that time indicated that there did not seem to be
any reason to question the loyalty of de SVESHNIKOFF. .

lhe file in the Department of the Army further indicates that the
United States Civil Service Commission. flagged the file of de SVESHNIKOFF
- in May of 1942 but ‘that. subsequently this flag was removed on Def'ember 24,
1942, and de SVESHNIKOFF was advised on January 7, 1943 that as a result of
investigation he was rated eligible, subject to -satisfactory fingerprint
clearance. On September 7, 1942, and agdin. on November 4, 1942, he was
interviewed by Civil Service investigators and question and.answer state-~
ments sécured, a copy of which are in the Army file.. In these interviews
de SVESHNIKOFF mentioned-having written some letters “to Petrovsky Academy
in Moscow where he received his degree and- stated ‘he sent some agriculture -
books and slides from the Interior Department and some books and publications
from the Interior Department and also. photographs - -obtained from the Department
of Agriculture. Hs .also stated for a'good ‘many years he, corresponded with
the Academy of Moscow (People's:University. of Moscow) and sent them books
from various: denartments in which they were :mterested,

: He aomitted he was friendly’ thh the present Russian government
and mlling to help them out as .hé’ thought it was a fajirer regims than
they had before. He explained. that he was never a Communist Party member
nor was any of his -family, addirg that ‘this was impossible as they were
never of the working class. .

. He admitted being an avid race horse follower and stated he had
supplemented his income by playing oards 5 pnncipally in the University -
Club to which he belongs (i‘ormerly Rac:quet 'Club), He .estimated- that during -
the previous 15 or 16 years he had made perhaps 7, OOO playing .cards and
also mentioned making soma money in the stock market ‘where he.held a
margin account., He stated between 1931 and 1934 he played for Father large.
stakes at 1¢-a po:.nt but more recently they have been playing for l/5¢
a point, . :

. In the Civil Service interviewe he mentioned work:.ng for the
following firms, apparently such employment being of brief durat:.on.
Wardman & McClain, real. estate, Newark Wire Company, Newark, New. Jersey,
occasionally when a matter would come up; ‘Engineering Machinery Company, F
1133 Broadway, New York-City; Shock, Gusner &: Gompany, 8th and Cllnton
Streets, Hoboken, Nevr Jerseyo . .

>
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In addition to employment. previously mentioned the, file of the
Department of the Army listed the following employment:

August 26,:1927, to June 1, 1928, associate metallurgist U.S,
* 'Naval Gun Factory, Department. of Construction and Bepair $7.70 per day,
Washington, D c, (verified) . .

June l 1928 to August 3, 1928 associate metallurgist U.S,
Naval Gun Factory, Ordnance Department, Navy Yard Washington, l? C., at
$7.70 por day (verified). : ,

August 31, 1928, to. May lO, 1929, chemist and metallurgist U.S,
Naval Station, Cavite, Philippine JIslands, %9, 94 per day, two year contréct,

+ - left before. +expiration with prejudice for failure .o live up to-térms of

contract; later changed to without pre;}udice by Secretary of the Navy
(verified) . .

. Septem‘oer 29, 1930, to June 30, 1931 research associate for
Technical Commission of Electric Furnace Abrasive Producers’at $4800. .

1939, McKnew &-. Gompany, later known as Barrett Herrick Company,
Washington, D.C,, as stock and bond _salesman, ,

‘ December 19, 1941’ to March 28, 1942, associate chemical engineer,
Powder, Explosives and Pyrotechnics Section, Ordnance Department at $3200,
terminated unsatis;‘.'actoryo ,

. . The investigative report of the Arnw indicated subject speaks
Russian fluently, reads and translates German, and has i‘air knowledge of
French, . : . :
.The Army personnel file of de SVESHNIKOFF at the Depa.rtment .of
the Army was reviemad by- Special Employee NERL A. GLARK In addition to
the background data. already set forth it appeared that de SVESHNIKOFF at-
tended a defense training course in high explosives given at George
Washington University, Washington, D.Coy in 1942, . - . ;
. “This file- also contained a letter from de SVESHNIKOFF to the
Secretary -of War, dated July 20% 1943, Wwritten at the .suggestion of. Repre- .
.sentative "JOHN ¥C CORMICK complaining that he was forced to resign his @ -
commission in 1931 due to consulting engineer viork on behalf 'of Russia- ~
and - that. tfie War Production Board, the Buresau of. Economic Warf#pe and the
Air Corps had refused to give h:.m employmento Tnis. file reflected that,
. de SVESHNIKOFF .claimed employment in 1930-31 with the‘Bureau. of Standards.
" It is believed; 'however, this: employment was for outside mdustry in col-
laboration vrith the Bureau of Standards., . : ,

~
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. The files of ONI, Navy Department, were examined by Special Employee
DONALD ¥.. MORLEY. In addltion to education and employment previocusly set
forth, the file contained a personal history form, datsd March 31 194’7 in
whlch de SVESHNIKOFF outl:med the--following employment- ~

1942—43, Engineering }Aachinery Company, 1133 Broadway, New York City.,

_October 1943 to-April 1944, John W, -Thorne, Inc., -Pentagon Building,

* June 1944 to- November 1945, Smaller War Plants Corpo, Washington, D.C.,
C. W. DUNNING, supervisor. 4

November 1945 to present, consul’alng eng:.neero

-

The ONI file indicated ’that certain an'b:.mBolshevis*b -sympathies
on the part of de SVESHNIK were revgdled in inquiries made during 1920
donterning Colonel NIGHOLAUg ROMANOFFY 2 former officer in thé Imperial ~
Russian Army during World WANI. de SVESHNIKOFF was known to have com-
mnicated with Colonel ROMANOFF on June 18,1921, by registered mail, using
stationery of. the Bureau of Standardso The signlficance of this contact. was
not fully established. It was noted that ROMANOFF, an- employee of the

. Imperial Russian Governmen‘b fled Russia in 1908 after becoming involved

in the social revolutionary movemento He was in the Philippines until 1917
when in connection with'an Amer:.can Expeditionary Force he was mide a member
of the Unitad Sta \}Vaval Intelligence ‘and sent “to.Siberia to observe the © 1.
activities of ADAMONNSEMANOFF. ROMANOFF became friendly with SEVANOFF and -~
allegedly betrayed th Americans, being discharged about March 1, 1919° He .
immed:.ately joined SEMANOFF-who dispatched him to the United Sta.tes, Mexico -
and European countriés in an effort to gain.recognition for SEMANOFF as

head of the anti-Bolshevist forces. in Russia and as gereral administrator of
northeast Siberia., HOMANOFF during this period stated de SVESHNIKOFF was a

former employee of the Russian embassy and in sympathy with the anti~Bolshevist
moverrento .

- The ONT file further dlSClOSGd that in 1934 two pr:.vate citizens
names not furnished, reported certain suspicious activ:.ties -of “de SVESHNIKOFF
vhich led them. to believe he was possibly engaged in espionage activities. .
They reported caertain packages addressed to him were delivered by a messenger

1 .who impressed upon the recipient the importance.of delivering them to

de SVESHNIKOFF. It appeared that the packages were in turn forwarded to ,
other destinations by.de- SVESHNIKOI‘F. The 1nformantswere able to observe the
tags on these packages, one of which contained the word "aerial" and the other

"20 minute exposure.” It was further reported at that time that de SVESHNIKOWL Y]

had a‘number of women visitors at gll hours and also that he made numerous d

trips between Washington, D.C. and New York City. On January 3, 1934, he

received a very important comnmnicat.ion requiring his departure for Russia./
. : {
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Through Mr, HERBERT Ro F. BRETT 4335 Reno Road NW "4t was ascer-—
tained that de SVESHNIKCOFF no longer resides viith. BRETT but had moved te
a rooming. house. - ¥r. -BRETT indicated de "SVESHNIKOFF is presently employed
as a-draftsman in the office-of the Department of Vehicles and Traffic,
District of Columbia Governmenua

.On the afternoon of December 14, 1948 “de SVESHNIKOFF was located
in the office of the Traffic Engineer, District Building, ‘and 'was subsequefitly
interviewed at the Washington Field Office by Special.Agent CHARLES D.
CHAPMAN and the writer. He furnished considerable background data, advising
he had basn born of nobiliﬁy, ‘his father being VLADIMIR V. de SVESHNTKOFF
(deceased) and his mother being SOPHIA YUSOUFPOFF, who also is deceased having
died in 1946, He stated he has one sister living in Moscow, married name
NATALIE'VL&DIMIROVNA OMINICH, whom he described as being college educated
and holding a position eqnivalent to0. a counselor or 5, rney with the Soviet
goverament. He 2lso has two brothers, Dr. ARKEDY V.\deN SHNIKOFF who holds
a responsible position and was in charge of a number df hospitals during the
recent war and NICHOLA VEQHNIKOFF who did not finish high schoel and is

. the holder of an unimpo nt position with the government. In ‘this connec-

tion hé explained everyone is -employed by the government and declared there
vas no significance %o this. de oVESHNIKOFF stated none of his relatives °
had sver been members 'of the Communist Pa*ty or affiliated with any of its
institutions nor had he, and added that as they were not of the working class
this would be veEV'unlikely or impossible, .

ds SVESHVIKOFF stated he orig nally came to the United States in
February 1916 a5 a first lieutenant attached t¢ & high military commission

. for the Czarist government. He stated he served as an inspector in a number

of munition plants until October of 1917 when conditions in Russia reached

. a point where many of the officers were recalled and he responded, refurning

via Japan, Mukiden and Harbin. He stated upon arrival at Harbin he learned

the Bolsheviks had taken over but he continued on to Moscow, arriving sometime
in November 1917, 1In MOSQQW'he stayed with his mother, mentioning -that his !
father died in 1901.o )

<

He advzsed that he had decided to return to the United States and

" visited the foreign office a number of times endeavoring to secure a passport.

He stated that'an uncle was general in the medical cor d it was- suggésted
to him to apply for passport on. grounds of.ill health (TB) and that vhen he
went before the medical board -the hearing was arrangecd at least the’

examiners collaborated’in finding him in need of treatment so. that the

.commissar issued a passport to- him, He stated a ghreat-.deal of fighting was

occurring .all over Russia and for this reason he went to Arcliangél where the
British copsul vhom he had known in' Canada, arranged passage for him on an
icebreaker. He left Archangel "in July aboard the Naskopie-bound for Montreal
and mentloned their ‘picking ‘up the ill—fated Creel Gomm1331on which was
marooned -on the ica en route, -
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As i.nd:.cated he denied any connectlon with ‘the Soviet governmsnt
or any interest in or. afi‘ect n for the. Communist movemént. He claimed that
‘about 1924-he -had a&sisted & military representative, a- colonel who was' sent
to this country by GeneralVRANGAL. He 'stated he had seriously considered
going to Siberia ¥ join ALEXANDER V \"KALGHEK in'his fight against the Reds
but did not do so. He claimsd he did Rot ser:.ously consider going. to Russia
until after the United States. recogrized her but under questionirg admitted
that he had thought about it at the time he was released from the Bureau of

Standards :m the spring of 1924. . .a: 5 SI
" With reference to his visit to Rursi.a, he stated that he had applied

for a visa in 1934 and handled the entire transaction through In-Tourist Corg.,
New York City, which handled routing, reservations, etc., paying for the

trip in a lump sum amounting to $460, as he recalled, He stated he went
aboard the Ile de France to LeHavre- and ‘then by train .through Warsaw and

Riga to.Mosccw where he visited with- his mother and sister who was then

single and residing on Povarskay, now Votovskago Street. He denied that

‘he was approached by anyorie in Yoscow-or elsewhere on his trip who endeavored
to question him or -to recruit him for espionage or other service., He stated
that he had taken soms slides along with him showing scenic beauties, such as
Niagara Falls, which-he donated. to the puseum and at ‘the same time talked with
the museum official about America. The next day he stated two men and a
woman visited his home and acciised him of spreading propaganda praising .
America to the detriment of Russia, which charges he of course denied

de SVESHNIYOFF was questioned at 1enath concerning any contacts

with possible Russian agents or Communist representatives in this country.
He explained his activities in 193% aboitt as related in. this report, adding™ -
that vhen he first came to this country he. had met a Russ:.an by the name of

STEPAN who was in charge of an q:daanceeﬁesearch @ompany” in. New York-City,
address believed ‘tobe' 1135 (?) Broadway. He stated that he had maintained
. contact with this indlvz.d.ual visitmg him on a number of occasions when'

de SVESHNIKOFF would go to New York. He related that he Lfrequently visited
New York for pleasurs purpeses on weekends, It vas his impression that
STEPANOFF worked for Amtorg: or at least in association with Amtorg. On one
occasion STEPANOFF suggested ‘that he prepare a paper- dealing with the
mechanization -of military vehicles which was taking place at this time. He
remarked on the fact that.in Russia all equipment was horse drawn, He stated
STEPANOFF promised ‘to pay him for the paper and he:fel} this was an easy and
legitimate way to. pick up extra money. It was in connection with “the prepara-
tion of this paper that he contacted BLUEHDORN, asking him to secure some
drawings, He admittéd when.questioned that drawings of a 30 calibér machine
gun had no connection with .mechanization of.vehicles but stated-he thought

he would gather any available material which would -assist him in preparing
the . doctment. He concluded that after his request to BLUEHDORN was exposed
and inquiry ‘made by the Army authorities, hé had given up the idea of pre-
paring the paper and admitted he had never done any work on it. At this time
‘he denied that any other person had:dver con-tactéd‘ him,

Al ; Kissequf—2490 9 < a
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de SVE°HNIKOFF was ques‘bloned further and asked’ if he had not: been
contac ted by .an :.ndi.vidual who came to Washington friem New York City. He
then recollected that ‘on one ‘occasion shortly after the exposure in connec-
tion with his request for machinegun drawings he' had received a call at the
University Club one night from an unknown individual who informed him that
STEPANOFF. ssnt -him and requested de SVESHNIKOFF to meet hiim.din a park on
14th Street, which he believes to have been Franklin Park, He- stated he

.Kept this appointment and met “the individual who told him that he should

cooperate and made vagus - threats against de SVESHNIKOFF's family in Moscow F
if he did- no‘b do s0. He claimed he nevér saw this ‘individual thereafter

and did not believe he could identify him. again. He déscribed this' person

as about 30 yedrs, 5'8% or 9%, medium build, spoke Russian ‘and wore a @ -

~.suit and hat, He thinks it was spr:mg or summer at the time, .

de .aVESHNIKOFF described STEPANOFF as being in the.late 50's,
5184 or oW, medi.um slender build, gray hair, and wearing glasseso

de SVLSHNIKOI‘F was thergafter quest:.oned ‘specifically concerning
BORLS BYKOV and Unsub KEI™H. He: denied knowing either, stating he had never

"heard of BORIS BYKOV or' any peison of s:.mi.lar name- and that the oaly persen -

he knew by the name of KELTH is an elderly pa’oont attorney in’Washington
by the name of KBITH CARLIN. He treated. the statement that he may have besen

-cosrced by 'BORIS BYKOV.with threats against his -sister _or mo ther rather

lightly and with some .scorn, but was somwhat unconvincingo

After intervmw de SVESHNIKO“F 1urnished tvro scrapoooks vhich -were
examined and photographs of certai.n documents’ made, ‘as well as a couple.
old snap.,hots of him., It was noted t at the scrapbooks’contained a-copy of
a letter addressed %o Ambassador HAXIL ‘IVIQ\OFF ‘dated ‘November 14, 1933, .
in which the writer (pOSS].bl EDWARD POU, House of Representatives) intro-
duced his friend, VLADIMIR V?‘SVESFINIKOFF whom 'he -described as an engineer,

£ highest :uitegrity, and who might be found

useful after diplomata.o relatlons ‘are .reestablished.

. *

The scrapbooks also contained a copy of a 1etter from SVESHNIKOFF
to LI TVINOFF,-dated November 21, 1933 -in which ‘he -describéd himself as a
Russian who had never lost interest in ‘the welfare of“hls mother country and
wished to convey- cordial congratulations for the successm reestablishment
of .diplomatic rélations. In this Tetter de SVESHNIKOFF indicated he had.:
established exfensive relations in dipldmatic, .congressional and social

‘eircles which. connections might be of some- valug to LITVINOFF and he expressed

the ‘hope the ambassador would give him an opportunity to be more usei‘ul to

" the.Soviet Union in some capacity. He continued that last week He had 1eft
at the embassy a letter from Honorable EDWARD ¥, POU‘ chairman 6f the Committee

of Rules, House of Representat:.ves , suggesting an interviewo de SVESHNIKOFF
concluded” that all of his immediate family were residing in the Soviet Union
and were- in.government Service, ‘and added that he had personally done same

¢onsu1t.i.ng engineer work for the Soviet government durzng sthe past 11 years.,

. T v g2 | Kisseloff-2491
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In response to this letter de SVESHNIKOFF was advised by BEA! CE —

(i HEINAN, - secretary to LITVINOFF,. on November 27, 1933, that it was régretted

they could not offer him any posi’aiono

. ‘The scra.pbooks contained numerous- news clippings dated shortly .
after World War'I publicizing de SVESHNIKOFF as a prominent anti-Soviet -
and enemy ‘of Communism and. quo‘bing him liberally. The clippings also indicate
that he was a bridge player of note and had won‘humerous trophies in this

. .game., It also. indicated that he was somewhdt -of a figure socially and vias
-often mentioned as a, dancing ‘partner in Social ga‘theringso

¢ ’l‘he records of the .Credit Bureau contain a report on de SVESHNLIKOFF
dated January 10 1947 and the files of Stones Mercantile Agency contain a

report of March 6 21.933° These reports, however, hdd: nothing to the informa-
tion already set .f.‘ortho : '

}éro FRANK BAUGHMAN of the Bureau adv:Lsed that he knew no ballistics

expert by the name of SVIASNIKOV (ph) or any simildr name nor was there any

record of such an expert in t.he files oi‘ his office.

_From personal observation. de SVES}{NIKOFF is described as followse

. Height . - 5".1.1"
Weight -+ . .175-85
Build ' - Medium
Eyes - . Hazdl-brown .
Hair : N Dark brown, graying, parted left side
Features . .Wide face, sallow complexion, small
. , - ’ birthmark left of .left eye. ‘
Address “ ~ + " 2933 Porter Strest, NW, Second Floor
. ; Rear. .
N . Phone : i . l' ‘W.OOdley 9968

~ HARRY DEXTER UHI']E

At the oi’i‘ice of” JAMES HARD d:};rector of personnel, ‘Treasury De-
pariment, the personnel file of HARRY D/NHITE was .examined for specimens
of handwriting to-compare with the handwritten docunents delivered to Bureau
‘Agents by WHI'lTAKER CHAMBERS in Baltimore in ‘early November 1948, From this
file five documents, were obtained and the originals forwarded to the Bureau
Laboratory for comparison purposes. These documents ares -

Letter to- Dr. JACQB/VI R Treasury Department dated June 9, 1934.
Letter to Dr. JACOB VINER Treasury Department, dated June 11, 1934.
Personal history statemen‘b of WHITE, dated November -5,:1934.

. Resignation as Assistant to the Secretary and Director of L{onet',ary
Researoh dated Jamuary 22, 1945,

Dath of office a8 Assistant Secretary of t-xe 1‘reasury, dated.

Kisseloff-2492
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- Coniple te background -and personnel data concerning WHITE has been
set forth previously in the case. entitleMEﬁDﬁY ESPIONAGE - R, It is.
noted in the personnel file that by ‘memorandurn, dated February 25, 1943,
from -Secretary HENRY LORGANTHAU, JR. , to WHITE, the latter was authorized,
ei‘fective that date, to take supervision over and assume- full responsibility
for the Treasury's paigticipation in all economic and financial matters
(except matters: pertaining to depository facilities ; transfers :of funds,
and war expenditures) in- connection with the. operation of the Army and Navy
and the civilian affairs in the foreign areas in which our armed forces
are operating or are 1:Lkely to: operate. ‘It was indicated this would
include general liaison with Stats Department, Army and Navy and other-
departments or agsncies and representatives of foreign governmnnts on these
matters. ;

Prior to this time it is noted that WHITE had been Director -of
Monstary Research since March 25, 1938, and on August 30, 1941, .he had, been
given adaitional duties as an Assistan’o to the Secretary of the Treasury..

 UNSUB KEI'TH - : | i

‘ , The files of the Washington Field: Ofi‘ice contain no record of an
” individual who could be identified with Unsub. AZINOV, -described by CHAMBERS -
ag™Being a California contact of Unsub KEITH.

The indices of the Washington Field Office-contain a .number of -
individuals by the name of KEITH, Only one individual, however , appeared >
to .offer possibilities asa- suspect and data. concerning this individual sis

' briefly .set. forth despite several discreparicies, such as theé date of 1937 -

_ when CHAMBERS states BORIS. BYKOV sen T %o Washington, D.D., .and the .
fact that KEITH had been a,contact ‘o AZIB..'OV in Ca.li.t‘o:r'niao The individual .
mentioned is NATHANIEL S > KEITIL N '

Irn the case -entitle ASHI @ BOOKShOP ASSOCIATI'ON INTERNAL

SECURITY -.-C, Washi%on origin, Conffidential Tnformant T--1 advn.sed that

~

the name Mrs; N. S.\(EITH, Rossdhu Castle, Chevy Chase, Maryland phone ) N
Oliver 9452,/ appeare twice on memb ship lists under dated December 8 DU
1940 and December 20, 1941,

¢ 7

. In the case enuitled ALFRED KAUFMAN STERN was BTAL, ESPIONAGE - R,
New York Origin, it appears that on September 15, 1945, and again on
'Febrnary. 13, 1946, SIERN contacted NATHANIEL S. KEITH who is ansnecial h
assistant to the admm:.strator of FHA, Washington, D.C, No information is -
- dvailable as to the subject matter of these contacts: although it is knowm
that STERN has been interested in matters pertaining to housing.

R L. : - Kisseloff-2493
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AIn the case entltled NA‘IHANIEL SGHNEIDER>]€I'1?{ Special Assistant
to the Administrat.or, Housing and Home Finance Agency,. LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYEES, it appsars that Confidential Ini‘ormant T-2, a former member of the
- Commum.st Party who has furnished reliable information in the.pas but- who
, declined to testify before a loyalty board, reported ‘that NA‘H’IANIEL TH
‘ was a member of the Commnist Party unit to which’ the informant belorged in_

. 1939 or 1940 at which time KEITH was employed as a reporter for the Wall

_ Street Journal in Washington; D.C., and in early 1940 had resigned to become
a reporter with PM Newspaper in New York City. This informant indicated that
after KEETH went to New York he dllowed his. Party membership .to lapse through-
inactivity. The informant recalled that KEITH attended several of .the Party
meetings in Washington but was never an active nsmber of the Party. During
this investigation the following employment record was: noted.as furnished by
KEITH in hlS appl:.ca'tion at National Housing Agency on March 5, 19432

. duly 1929 to December 1938 staff correspondent. Wall Street Journal,
New York City

December 1938 ‘to February 1940 ’Washington correspondent for Wall
Street Journal, Washington, D,C,

February to, May 1940, assistent to the director of public relations, §
Federal Housing Agency, Washlngton, D.C, #

May to Sept.e'nber 1940; business and f:mancial edito @ Spaper,.
New York City

Octobar 1940 to Yarch 1943, d:.rector of public relations for Federal
-Housing Administration, Washington, D.C.
Apml 1943 to July.l947, National Housing Agency, Washington, D.C,

In a subsequent form, dated December 3, 1947, the following employ--
. meht record was outlined together with a list of addresses dur:.ng the previous
ten yearss -

Deoember 1938, Wall Street Journal, 44 Broad Street, New York City.

December 1938 to February 1940, Wall St.reet dournal *National -~ .

Press Building, Washington, D.C,
. "February 1940 ‘to May 1940, Federal .Housing Admim.stra’cion,

1001 Vermont Avenue , Washington, D,C,

May 1940 to September 1940, Newspaper P¥, New. York Cityq

.November 1940- to March 1943,. Federal Housing Administration,
1001 Vermont Avenue , Washington, D.G,

Karch 1943 to July 1947, OA Nat.ional Housing Agency,. Social
Security Building, Washington, D, C

July 1947 to- December 3, 1947, OA, Housing & Home Finance s
Social Sscurity Building, Washington, D. .C. )

Kisseloff-2494
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December” 30, 1938 68 West 118t Stree*b New York C:.ty.

December 30, 1938;. to May .1940,. 1869 Mintwood Place,. N, Wiashington, D, C,
May 1940 %o November 1940, 38 West 1lth Street, New. York City, .

November 1940 to October 1944, Rossdhu Castle, Ghevy Chase, Md.

October 1944 to December 3, 1947, 3839 Rodman Street, NW, Washington,D C.

In the case entitled NATHANIEL S. KEI’IH INTERNAL SEDURITY - C,
New York -origin, it was indicated that this indiv:.duacl was considered as a
subject for custodial  dstention. In rsport of Spscial Agent ‘R. E. KAHRES,
New York City, dated July 17, 194X, it was stated 'that the files of ‘the
Credit Bureau of Greater New York contain a-oclipping from the Wall Street
Journal, dated June 2, 1932 showing a picture of KEITH. This report also
dascribed KEL TH from the records of. the Bureau of Motor Vehicles as being
born Decénber 30; 1906, 5'9", 150. pounds, blue eyes, brown hair, white and
married. This file also contained a reference indlca‘bing that KEITH was
report/adly financisl editor of PM Newspapiper and had contributed to
’ "Russia Todayo " .
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_i.EADS:' )
THE NEW YORK DIVISION:

:At New York City

i

Wil endeavor to identify STEPANOFF who operated the Ordnance

) Engineering Company, 1135. (2) Broadway, in 1931 and earlier, and-who later

returned to Russia, according to de SVESHNIKOFF. Will obtain photograph
and description. ¥ill thereafter- set out leads concerning -this individual's
entry and departure from the United. Statesol :

Will review New York ﬁ.les concerning NATHANIEL S. KEITH for
consideration as being identical with Unsub-KEITH. If deemed advisable, will
display photograph of 'KEITH to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, .

“'THE. WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE:

At Washington, D.C, at.a later date walfollomng investigation
concerning STEPANOFF will reinterview V. V.. Be SVESHNIKOFF viho.appears to be
an unreliable individual and a very lilfely suspect as the individual mentioned
by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS .as a contact of BORIS BYKOV' and Unsub KEITH., It is be-
lieved further facts must be developed: bafore de qVESHNIKOFF may be persuaded
to furnish information of valueo ,

s . . | - Kisseloff-2496

Ny L, .




WFO 74-94

" ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE:

AN

T-1¢

~T92=

b2
b7D

~18-

Kisseloff-2497

i




RN B ax K = 0 R T‘Tﬁ‘
. ',.}4 g # -‘«‘G 1‘ ' Q‘@ - (
] ' FEDERAL ﬁuﬁEAu OF mvasn ATEON
mx«iacmm“ -NEW yoR,{ ¢ ¥ : ‘ L mm 7494 /
mru)\b:l\r 7 N moowbkmmum ' R:!PO:R!'EADEE? - ’ ( N
. "{ASHII\GTON D. T, " /3 /;‘7 lm@%ﬁé 21,22, . | 'MAURICE-A. TAYLOR - dmh
A o RIS ” S ’ EHAMCIER QRO
JAY DAVID VMITTAKER CHAMBERS was, PERJURY
ALGER HISS -, ) ( o 1 . INTERNAL SECURITY - R~
"o T . . ESPIONAGE -‘R
smops;s#“" FAGTS: 5 ¢ A i

Onie VLADIM[R V. de SVESHNIKOFF, Russ:.an born naturalized citizen, may.
be identical with .SVIASNIKOV (ph) described by CHAMBERS as contact of,
BORIS BYKOV. and Unsub KEITH. de SVESHNIKOFF came 0 United States in
1916 for Czarist government as lieutenant attached to high military
commission, Returned Russia.1917; made way back to United States July
1918 ard has remained until present time, living in Washington; D.C.
. Made trip .to Russia.l1934 to visit mother. Claims to-be of noble birth.
; - Educated University of Moscow--Agricultural Institute, and Russian
<  Artillery School. Employed various positions; Washington, D:C., in-’ i
cluding U, S, government, Supplemented income by wits, particularly :
playing bridge. Considerable background ‘data set. forth herein. . 1
Gomplete personnel investigation-made by MID in .spring of 1943. Number
of persons then interviewed believed de SVESHNIKOFF lived by wits .and
inclined to distrust, him. de SVESHNIKOFF served as Ca‘ptam, Ordnance
- Officers Reserve Corps USA. from March’ 24, 1924, to August -4, 1931, when
resmgned under pressure after requestmg blue prints.of 30 caliber machine—
. gun for delivery to Russians. Upon interview de SVESHNIKOFF denied acquain-
. tance with BYKOV or KEITH. Admitted efforts in 1931 to secure data con~
. . cerning mechanization of. millt.ary vshicles and :machinegun blue prints for
one- STEPANOFF of New York: City who operataed-ordanance engineering company
and' intended %o, supply data to A.mtorg Corporatlon. Also adnd. tted shortly
thereafter 'he was approached by unknown ind:.v:.dual in- park on 1l4th Street
‘who stated STEPANOFF had sent him, This individual urged de SVESHNIKOFF 3
. to cooperate -and. ‘made vagie threats against his family if he failéd to do ) .
. 80, WFO, files negatlve re AZIMOV. Information in files re one NATHANIEL !
S. KEITH, possible suspect as:Unsub KEITH, se‘b forth, Original handwriting
' soec:.mens HARRY D. WHITE secured from personnel files, Treasury DApartrrent
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REFERENCE: Teletyps from New York ‘dated December 9, 1948. - '
) ‘Teletypes to Bureau and New York, ‘dated December 13 and 14, 1948,
Baltimore letter to Bureau dated December 15, 1948°

DETATLS: . ' AT VASHENGTON, D. C.

VLADIMIR VALDIMIROVICH de SVESHViKOFF was
YWoldemar ¥, Sveshmkof.f.‘ Woldman W, de Sveshnikoff,
v, V. Sveshnikoff

2932 .Porter Street, NW, phone Woodley 9068
Employed : Draftsman, Office Traffic Engineer,

D, Cs Govcﬁ:rnrrxel:ﬂ*.a New Dist.rlct Building

Referenced -teletype of December 9, 1948, related that WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS had advised that to"his best recollection one KEITH, a photographer
otherwise: ‘unidentified, had been associated with BORIS BYKOV in 1937 and had
been introduced to CHALBERS by BYKOV who related KEITH was a photographer
vhose services CHAMBERS could utilize if désired. It was CHAMBERS'! impres-
sion that BYKOV was endeavoring to get rid of KEITH and send him to Washing-
ton so that he would be handled by CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS recalled that from
either KEI‘'M or BYKOV he learned that KEITH was: connected with ‘a2 White Russian
named SVIASNIKOV vho was a.ballistics .expert in government service in
Washington, D,C.; further that at 'the time CHAMBERS met KEITH, SVIASHNIKOV
was no longer connected with KEITH in his-activities. CHABBERS recalled
KEITH came to Washington in 1937° He further recalled: that SVIASHNIKOV had
been controlled because he had a sister living in Moscow and KEITH once
, described how BYKOV used to torture- SVIASHNIKOV to the :point of crying by
‘stating that they would put the. sister ont on the street unless he produced.
CHAMBERS also related that KEITH was connected with one .AZIMOV (ph) who
was' a metallurgist connected with the. University of California at Berkeley
» and who subsequently became head of. the research department at U,S, Steel
Corporation, Chicago, I1linois.

-

Review .of the Washington city directorles revealed. no 1nd:.v:.dua1

' by the name SVIASHNIKOV. However , thesé directories reflected’ that-between

. 1935 and the present date one V. V. SVESHNIKOFF had resided in Washington,
living at the foll om.ng addresses~

< 1935: 1135 16th Street, NW ('l'ne Racquet Club)
1938-41: 1610 16th Street NW, Apartiient 401 | '
1948t 4335 Reno Road, NW- (address of HERBERT R. F.* BRETT office,
secretary,; Br:.tish Embassy) -

The records of ‘the Immlgrati.on and Naturalizatlon Service disclosed
that the - :suspect under the: name WOLDMAN'W.' ‘e SVESHNIKOFF arrived in the United
States at the’ port of Ruses Point, New York, in July 1918. Oanu,ne 29, 1921,

> Kisseloff—2499
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he filed deolarat:.on of intention to, become a citizen. At this time he
resided at 2138 California Street, Washington, D.C.. On February 1, 1919,
in connection with petition for naturalization, he indicated.he was born
February 22, 1889, in Moscow, Russia. Witnesses to. this petition were
EMILY DOWELL or -DARNELL, 3036 Newark ‘Street, -NW, and. THOMAS: LLOYD JENKINS,
patent attorney, 1026 l'7th -Street, W, both Wash:.ngton, D, C.

- On July.2, 1924, he received certificate of naturalization No.
2013148 in the U.S. Dlstrict Court for. the Distrlct of Columbia.- At. this

time he was single and res:Lded at 2138 Callfornla Street He was described
as follows: . ,

Height " 7 511TM

Vieight T 157
Hair ' . . Brown
Eyes . Brown oo
Complemon . Dark

FORREST HOLDGAMPER U S. Arch1ves Room 2W, made available the
old personnel file of WOLDELAR Vi. de SVESHNIKOFF aka VLADILIIR V. -
de SVESHNIKOFF, who was employed as assistant physi.cist at the. Buresau of
Standards from February 7, 1919, until, June .30, 1924, when. hlS res:.gna-
tion was accepted due to reduct:.on in force. de SVESHNIKOFF was, first
appointed February 7, 1919, as assistant physicist.at $1500. per annum,
He was promoted to $1620 on January 1, 1920, for efficient and falthful wiork
in investigations of .gun erosion.. Agaln on. November 1, 1920, hé was pro-
» moted to $1800 per annum.at which time he was engaged in research work in
metallurgy. On May 16 1923, he .was promoted to -$1920 pér annum at which
. time he was employed on problems in connectlon with general metallurg:.cal
investlgationso ‘. . < .

'On July 30; 1924, a-new p051tion becarnie avallable in another
division of the Bureau -of Standards, apparently junlor physicist at $1860
per annum, which was offered de. SVESHNIKOFF. -On August- 17, 1924, he wrote °
Director G. K. BURGESS that he regretted being.unable to accept as he con-
templated leaving to visit his mother in Russia for several months. duratlon
but- upon’ return would be- pleased to dn.scuss the opportunlty

. A personal h:.story statement dated April 23, 1920 dlsclosed
de SVBSHNIKOFF then lived at 1808 Belmont. ‘Road;. NW. He stated in .this
statement he was born February 22, 1889;. at Moscow, and indicated previous
United States’ employment. from September Ly 1918 to November 15, 1918, as
speaker for the Production Bureéau, United Sta*oes ‘Fuél Administration, until
the. signing of the Armistice. He gave the person “to notify in case \of
acc:.dent as the Ru851an Enbassy, 16th Street Nw, .
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In ‘the personal history statement he indicated he had been .
educated in the. public -high . schools in Moscow- to 1907.-and had graduated ~
from: the- University of -Moscow in: 1911 as. phisico-mathematical facultw,
chemical section; further that hé attended.the. Agricultural Institute “of
Moscow-~special school Department of" Agriculture 51914, specializing -

"in cultiva.tion of marsh lands and. meadows .and -also graduated in 1915 from-

the- government. artillery school which had the "same standing as. ¥est Point..

- He claimed "to be an a&xpert .of the Russian Department of Agriculture and_ to -

* personal ‘interyiew he,was accepted by ‘this industry'
' inquiry 'be made concerning: de~TSVESHNIKOFF at Norton Company, producer of

have visited South: Russian d&stricts, Finland, Dénmark, .and Germany, - making

intensive study -of ‘methods .6f* cultivation of 5011 In July 1914 he entered
active military service as. officer of artillery. In 1915 he was recalled
to Petrograd for technical expert vork in. high explosives. He was 'sent, to.
‘the United States in 1916 as a specialist in- exp1051ves and served as :an
instructor at various munition: plants in-Canada ‘and the. Uriited ‘States in
charge of laboratories- testing alummum, copper -and brass.  He- stated his
special qualifi'cata.ons were those of metallurgist, physicist ‘and *

v

'cristallographisto_ " e w Lot N . : e

kN

A memorandum in the Bureau of Standards file from EDWIN 'R ELY

-'Divis:.on of Simplified.Practice, to Persocnnel Officer W. C. FARRELL, dated
‘February 17, 1932, reflected an.inquiry from. Sear—Roebuck & Company con-

cerning de »SV&SHNIKOFF‘ The firm was—advised. ‘that as a courtesy to the
abrasive industry, the name. of de "‘S‘IESHNIKOFF had. beeni suggested. and after
It was suggested that

electric furnace :abrasives, at Worcester, Massachusetts, or at the Abrasives

'Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. (J. S, FOLEY of, this firm formerly super-

vised de SVESHNIKOFF's.work at the Bureau of Standards) It wds indicated
‘that ALBERT ANDERSON: 6f ‘Norton Company was the chairman of ‘the comm:.ttee '

‘ representing manufacturers Wthh engaged de. SVESHNIKOFF.

Further search of ‘the records at the Archives ‘revealed that on.

. Jarvary 12,.1925, W. W. .de SVESHNIKOFF, 2138, Califdraia Street, NW; ad-

"dressed a. letter to the State Department inquiring whether dt.was possible

' Captain , JOHN P. "HART, Security Group Operations -Branch., -
. that a full person‘nel investigation-was -¢onducted-in the spring of 1943

‘for- $tudents to -come to- thé United States for a .paeriod or ‘course’ of study .

of rubber chemistry.and techn:.cology. He was advised by sthe- department
concerning procedure i‘or visas for students and furnished regulationse

. At the Office oi‘ the . Intelligence Diva.sion, Department of "the’ Army,
Room 28822 . Pentagon Building, a- file was furnished: on de, SVESHNIKOFF by
‘This file reflected

apparently as: the -result of de. SVESHNIKOFF’S persistent -efforts ‘to :secure .
employment in the War. Department "and other, ‘government- agencies. It was noted.
‘that-on.March 12, 1943;, the. FBI mdde :mquiry' concerning de -SVESHNIKOFF in.

5 connect:.on m.th -an application for employment m.th the Bureau of Economic

-
pa
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Warfare, The file of the Department -of the. Army refle’ﬂted the follomng
military history for de. SVESHNIKOFF~ .

- July 1914 to June 1915, Ru531an Army World War'I
‘March 24,1924, t6 March, 23,1929, Captain,. Ordhance Officers
. Reserve Corps; United States Army, serial No. 0-197311
’ March 23, 1929, reappoinbed ﬂaptain
August by 1931 res:.gned . .

- Durihg the above period of service it appeared that de SVESHNIKOFF
had. active duty on six occasions for a period of 14 days each.’

.- A veview of ‘bhe file indicates that de SVESHNIKOFF was permitted
to resign on August 4, 1931 from his Reserve Officers .connection rather
than face charges growing out of efforts by 'him to obtain-certdin drawings
of a 30 caliber, 1917 model, -Browining water-cooled machinegun from one
WILLIAM R. BLUEHDORN. No formal report appears to have besn submitted at
“the time. However, a number of individuals connected w:.th the matter ware
interviewed by ‘the " ‘Army inves’cigators in. 1943.,

Golonel R. .C.. COUPLAND was'in’ the Manufaoturing Division of Small
Arms, Ordnarice Department, having'direct, charge 'over draftsmen. He related
- that one draftsman, BLUEHDORN advised that de SVESHNIKOFF approached. him
» and was seeking-certain drawings of the 30 caliber, Browning water-cooled
machinegun. ‘As a'result Colonel COUPLAND ‘took the matter to General
TSCHAPPERT (retured) who was. in charge of the Manufacturing Division and
.'as a result of administrative action de SVESHNIKOFF had resigned. Colonel
COUPLAND related that although drawings were quite widely distributed over
the - country for instruction purposes, de SVESHNIKOFF had no right to take
blue prints from their proper place in order .to have:a complete set of
drawings made 'on the outside, presumably for the purpose of selling them.
He indicated to the investigator that certain features, such .as tolerance,
Wwere not revealed by the drawings distributed for-instruction purposes;
. further that Amtorg was interested in getting such unraevealed features:
The Colt Company, ‘had 'rights to this gun but would not deal ‘with: Amtorg
at that time. .

Brigadier General JULIAN S. HATCHER describéd as an acquaintance s
knew of ths matter only because he was in the Small Arms Bfanch in 1931,
He recalled passing the information along to.General TSCHAPPERT and indicated
that the General ‘was an easy man-or .de SVESHNIKOFF would not have. fared so
‘lightly. He felt .de SVESHNIKOFF was wholly dishonest and’ would not recom--
,mend him: for any kinn of work :

3.

Kisseloff-2502 .




WFO 7494

YiILLIAl! R. BLUEHDORN relai‘ed to the investigator that he had -
reported the matter to Captain RICHARD COUPLAND, after being approached
by de SVESHNIKOFF. BLUEHDORN indicated that 'bhe drawings were restricted
in the sense they were to be used only by duthorized perscns ‘and that

.de SVESHNLKOQFF ds a 'Reserve Officer had’ the righ‘b to them generally ‘and

BLUEHDORN knew he had been receiving: information from the Artillery- as to
the packing of small arms ammunition. He.-stated de’ SVESHNIKOFF could gst
drawings' in the proper manrer but the fact that he was going to sell them
to agents for. their use and gain was .another matter although he did not be-

‘lieve de SVESHNIKOFF violated trust. and confidence, He stated investigation

indicated, merely" indiséretion and recalled de SVESHNIKOFF made & ‘clean
bréast of ths matter.. BLUEHDCRN indicated-the Russian government at that
time was in a more or less plastic. stage -and willing to receive all kinds
-of ‘draviing materials. ‘He stated the particular drawings were in the first
stage, what might-be considered experimental stage. He recollec ted

de SVESHNIKOFF at the time was working-on a SGommission for soms men who
represented themselves to.be agents. of this country and they induced

de SVESHNIKOFF to produce the“documents with:a view tmvard turning them
over to Russia and de SVESHNIKOFF -was to receive SOme amount.of money
based upon evaluation by .these agents and the- price vwas to. be determined -
after the information was furnished to thém. He recalled de SVESHNIKOFF
Tras ou'b of wark at the ‘bime and- believed to. be badly in need of. moneyh

Dr, Ho S. mRAWDON head of the- Metallurgical Division, Bureau
of Standards, who worked wi'bh de SVESHNIKOFF at the .Burdau of Standards,
advised the Army investigator: that de SVESHNIKOFF was temperamental and lazy

. and could-be bothersome. He thought perhaps de SVESHNIKOFF's work at the

Bureau of Standards had: proven uséful, mentioning that little-had been dong
in the research of erosion of gun barrels., Dr; RAWDON also advised that
Dr,. ALEXANDER KRXNITSKI one of three czarist Russians at the buréau. whose -
work was much more outstanding in education .and achievement, had often
expressed dislike for de SVESHNIKOFF stating ‘he' had saved- his hide in the
revolution and had 11ttle consideration for his mother and menbers of his
farnil}'o T " = o

. Ong J. S. GRAY, an acquaintance in the, Ordnance Deparfment of
the Arnmy, advieed the Army investigator that his information was mostly

. hearsay but_.he was acquainted with people vho had met de SVESHNIKOFF -on
various oceasions and- cons:«.dered him a braggert who lived mostly by his wits.

In connection with theé. incident 1eadu.ng to resignation ‘of
de SVESHNIKOFF as a Captain ‘in the Ordnance Reserve Corps, it is noted -
that Colonsl A. B. JOHNSON of the Ordnadnce Division.madé considerable
investigation at the time and- subsequently and, that he felt that
de SVESHNIKOFF was guilty only. of an error in jndgment and that he
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" intended no harm.or- unethical procedure, In this connec‘bion Golonel JOHNSON
endeavored to place de SVESHNIKOFF in a position at Aberdeen Proving Grounds
in. the fall of 1942 and .at that tims indicated that there did not seem to be
any reason to question the loyalty of de SVESHNIKOFF. .

Ihe file in the Department of the Army further indicates that the
United States Civil Service Commission flagged the file of de SVESHNLIKOEFF
- in May ‘of 1942 but ‘that. subsequently this flag was removed on De"ember 24,
1942, and de SVESHNIKOFF. was advised on January M7, 1943, that as a result of
investigation he was rated eligible , subject to satisfactory fingerprint
clearance, On September 7, 1942, .and agdin on: November 4, 1942, he was
interviewed by Civil Service 1nvestigators and question and-answer state-
ments sécured, a copy of which are in the. Army file.. In these interviews
de SVESHNIKOFF ‘mentioned having written some letters ‘to Petrovsky Academy
in Moscow where he received his degree and stated ‘he sent some agriculture -
books and slides ‘from the Interior Department .and some books and publications
from the Interior Dapartment and alsé. photographs obtained from. the Department
of Agriculture. He .also stated for a'good many years he, corresponded with -
the -Academy of Moscow (People's-University. of Moscow) and sent them books
from various departments in which they were :mterested

He admitted he was friendly’ w.ith the presen'b Russian government
and Willing to help them out as.he’ thought it was a fairer regime than
_ they had béefore. .He explained. that he was never & Communist Party member
* nor was any of his family, adding that this was impossible as they were
never of the working class, .

He admitted being an av1d ‘race horse follower and stated he’ had
supplemented his income by playing cards » principally in the University -
Club t6 which he belongs (formerly Racquet’ Club), .He estimated- that during
the previocus 15 or 16 years he had made ‘perhaps $l’7 000 playing .cards and
also mentioned making ‘some money in :the stock marke’c 'where he.held a-
margin account. ' He stated between 1931 and 1934 he played for Tdther large.
stakes at 1¢-a pomt but more recently they have ‘been playing for l/ 5¢
a point. : ,

. - 1In the Civil- Service interviews he mentioned working for t.he
following firms, _apparently such employment being of brief duraticn‘
Wardman & McClain, real, estate; Newark Wire Company, Newark, New, Jersey,,
occasionally, when a matter would come up; Engineering Machinery Company, .
1133 Broadway, New York:City; Shock, Gusnér &: Company, 8th and Clinton
Streets, Hoboken, New Jerseyo )

-
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In addition to employment previously mentioned the file of the

' Department of the Army listed’ the following employments -

. August 26,11927, to June 1, 1928, associate metallurgist U.S

**Naval Gan Factory, Department of Conetruction and Bepair ‘57.,‘70 per day, ,
Washington, D c, (verified) ; .

June 1 1928 to August 31, 1928, associate metallurgist Uos
Naval Gun Factory, Ordnance Department Navy Yard Washington, I_J C, , at
$7.70 per day (verified). ’

August 31, 1928 to l&ay lO 1929, chemist. and metallurgist U.S,

Naval Station, Cavite, Philippine Islands, $9.94 per day, "two year contréct

left before- expiration with preaudice for failure .to live up to- térms of -
contract; later changed to vithout pnejudice by Secretary-of the Navy
(verified)

Septemoer 29, 1930, to June 30, 1931 research associate for

Techm.cal Commission of Electric Furnace Abrasive Producers’'at $/+800., X

1939, McKnew &. Company, later knom as Barrett Herrick Company,
Washington, D.C,, as stock and bond salesmano ,

December 19, 1941,  to March 28,. 1942, associate chemical engineer,

*-Powder, Explosives and Pyrotechnics Section, Ordnance Department at 63200,

terminated; unsatisfactory° . .

The investigative report of ' the Army indicated sub,ject speaks
Russian fluently, reads: and translates German, and has fair knowledge of
French. . - .

.The Army personnel i‘ile oi‘ de- SVESHNIKOFF at the Department .of
the Army wag reviewed by Special Employee NERTL A. CLARK. In_addition to
the background data, already set forth it” appeared that de SVESHNIKOFF at- '
tended a defense training course in high explosives given at George
%ashington University, Washington, D.C,, in 1942,

‘l‘his file also contained a letter from de- SVESHNIKOFF to: the

m Secretary .of War, dated July 2(5‘ 1943, *nritten at the. suggestion of .Repre-~ .

sentative JOHN ¥C CORMICK complaining that he was forced to resign his
comm:.ssion in 1931 due to consulting engineer work on behalf.of Russia-
and that the.War Production Board, the Bureau of. Economic Viarfire and the
Air Corps had refused to give him. employmento Tnis. file reflected that

. ‘de SVESHNIKOFF .claimed employment in 1930-31 with the'Bureau of Standards.

It is believed, however, this-employment was for outs:.de :mdustry in col-
laboration with the Bureau of Standardso A
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. The files of ONI, Navy Department, were examined by Special Employee
DONALD ¥.. MORLEY. In addition to education and employment previcusly set
forth, ‘the file contained a personal history form, dated March 31 194'7, in
whlch -de SVESHNIKOFF outllned the--following employment~ ‘

1942-43, Engineering Machinery Company, 1133 Broadway, New York City.

. October 1943 to April: 1944, John W, Thorne, Inc., Pentagon Building.

* June 1944 to November 1945, ’Smaller 'S’iar Plants Corp., Washington, D.C.,
C. W. DUNNING, ‘supervisor.-

November 1945 to present, consultmg eng:.neero

The ONI file indicated tha'c certain antlmBolshevist -sympathies
on the part of de SVESHNIKOFF were revealed in J.nquiries made during 1920
concerning Colonel NICHOLAUS ROMANOFF 2 former officer in the Imperial
Russian Army during World War I, dse SVESHNIKOFF was known to have com-
municated with Golonel ROMANOFF on June 18, 1921, by registered mail, using
stationery of. the Bureau of Standards. The signlficance of this contact vas®
nov fully established. It was noted that ROMANOFF, an- employee of the

. Imperial Russian Government fled Russia in 1908 after becoming involved

in the social revolutionary movement. He was in the Philippines until 1917
vhen in connection with an American Expeditionary Force he was mdde ‘a member
of the United States Naval Intslligence and sent to.Siberia ‘to observe the
activities of ADAMON SEMANOFF. . ROMANOFF became friendly with SEMANOFF and

. allegedly betrayed the Americans, being discharged about March 1, 1919, He

immediately joined SEMANOFF who dispatched him to the United States, Mexico
and European countries in an effort to gain recognition for SEMANOFF as

. head: of the anti-Bolshevist forces. in Russia and as gerieral administrator of

northeast Siberia., ROMANOFF during this period stated de SVESHNIKOFF was a

former employee of the Russian embassy and in sympathy with the anti-~Bolshevist
movement, .

- The ONI file further d:.sclosed that in 1934 two pr:.vate citizens,
names not furnished, reported certain suspicious act:.vit.ies of 'de SVESHNIKOFF
which led them to believe he was possibly engaged in espionage activities.
They reported certain packages addressed to him. were delivered by a messenger

who impressed upon the recipient the importance .of delivering them to

de SVESHNIKOFF. It appeared that the packages were in turn forwarded to

other destinations by.de’ SVESHNIKOFF. The informantswere able to observe the
tags on these packages, one of which contained the word MaerialV and the other
120 minute exposure.” It was furthsr reported at that time that de SVESHNIKOFF
had a number of women visitors at all hours and also that he made numerous
trips between Washington, D.C. and New York City. On January 3, 1934, he
racseived a very important. communication requiring hls departure for Russia.
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Through Mr. 'HERBERT R. F. BRETT, 4335 Reno Road, MW, it was ascer-
tained that de SVES}NIKOFF no longer resides viith. BRETT but had moved to
a rooming house. ' ¥r.. -BRETT indicated de 'SVESHNIKOFF is presently employed
as a-draftsman in the office of the Department of Vehicles and Traffic,
District of Columbia Govermnento

.On the afternoon of December 14, 1948 de SVESHNIKOFF was located

in the office.of the Traffic Engineer, District Building, ‘and ‘was subsequently
interviewed at the Washlngton Field Office by Special Agent CHARLES D,

CHAPMAN and the writer. He furnished considerable background data, advising
he had basn born -of nobili'by, his father being VLADIMIR V. de SVESHNtKOFF
(deceased) and  his mother being SOPHIA YUSOUPOFF vho also is deceased, having
died in 1946, He stated he has one sister living in Moscow, married name
NATALIE VLADIMIROVNA SOMINICH, whom ha described as being college educated
and holding a position eqnivalent to0, a -counselor or attorney with the Soviat.
government. He 2lso has two brothers, Dr. ARKEDY V. de SVESHNIKOFF who holds
a responsible position and was in charge of a number of hospitals during the
recent war and NICHOLAS de SVESHNIKOFF who did not finish high school and is
. the holder of an unimportant position with the government. In this connec-
tion hé explained everyone is-employed by the government and declared there
was no significance to this., de SVESHNIKOFF stated none of his relatives

had ever been members of the Comminist Party or affiliated with any of its
institutions nor had he; ard added that as they were not of the working class
. this ‘would be very unlikely or impossible,

de SVESHNIKOFF stated he orig nally came %o the United States in

. February 1916 as a first lieutenant attached to 2 high military commission

. for the Czarist government, He stated he served as an inspector in a number
of munition plants until October of 191'7 ‘when conditions in Russia reached

. a point where many of the officers were recalled and he responded, refurning
via Japan, Mukien and Harbin., He stated upon arrival at Harbin he learned

thé Bolsheviks had taken over but he continued on to Moscow, arriving sometime
in November 1917, In !.Eoscow he stayed witir his mother, mentioning that his
father died in 1901+o )

He advised that hé had decided to ret.urn to the United States and

~ visited the foreign office a number of times endeéavoring to secure a passport.
He stated that an uncle was general in the medical corps: and it was. suggested
to him to apply for passport on. grounds of. 111 health (TB) and that vhen he
went before the medical board -the hearing was arranged or at least the’
examiners collaborated’in finding him in need of treatment so. ’chat the
.commissar issued a _passport to him, He stated a great deal of fighting was -
occurring -all over Russia and for this reason he went to Archiangel where the
British consul, whom he had known in Canada, ‘arranged passage for him on an
icebreaker. He left Archangel ‘in July aboard the Naskopie bound - for Montreal
and mentioned their "picking up the ill-fated Creel Gommissn.on which' was
‘marooned on the ice en routeo-
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As ind:.cated he denied any connectlon with ‘the Sovxet government
or any interest in or affect.ion for the. Communist movement., -He claimed that
~about 1924 -he.had agsisted a military ‘representative, a:colonel who was sent
to thi.s country by General VRANGAL. He -stated he had seriously considered
going to Siberia to join' ALEXANDER V. KALCHEK in'his fight against the Reds
but did .not do so, He claimed he did not ser:.ously consider going to Russia
until after the United States. recognized her but under questionirg admitted
that he had thought about it at the time he was released from the Bureau of
Standards in the spring of 1924.

¥ With reference to his visit to Ruesi.a, he stated that he had applied

for a visa in 1934 and handled the entire transaction through In-Tourist Corp.,
New York City, vwhich handled routing, reservations, etc., paying for the
~trip in a lump sum amounting to $460, as he recalled. He. stated he went
aboard the Ile ds France to LeHavre- and then by train ‘through Warsaw and

" Riga to.Moscow where he visited with his mother and sister who was then
single and residing on Povarskay, now Votovskago Street. He denied that

‘he was approached by anyone in Yoscow-or elsewhere on his trip who endeavored
to questign him or ¢ recruit him for espionage or other service. He stated
that he had’taken soms slides along with him showing scenic beauties, such as
MNiagara Falls, which he donated. to the museum and-at ‘the same time talked with
the museum official about America. The next day he stated two men and a
woman visited his home and accused him of spreading propaganda praising .
America to the ‘detriment of Russia, which charges he of course denied

de bVESHNII’OFF was questi.oned at. 1envth concerning any contacts
. with possible Rugsian agents or Communist representatives in this country.
"He explained his activities in 1931 aboitt as related in this report, adding
that vhen he first came to this country he had met a Russian by the name of
STEPANOFF who was in charge of an q;rdaanceeﬁesearch @ompany, in New York- -City,
addrese believed to be-1135 (?) Broadway. He stated that he had maintained
. contact with this ind:.v:.dual visiting him on a number of occasions'when’
de SVESHNIKOFF would go’ to New York., "He relatéd that he .frequently visited
New York for pleasure purposes on weekends, It was his impression that
STEPANOFF vorked for Amtorg or at least in associatlon with Amtorg. On one-
occasion STEPANOFF suggestéd ‘that he prepare a paper- .dealing with the
mechanization -of military vehicles which was taking place at this time. He
remarked on the fact, that. in. Ru sia all equipment was horse drawn. ‘He stated
STEPANOFF promised "to pay him for the paper and he - felt this was an easy and
legitimate way to pick up extra money. It was in conmnection ‘with ‘the- prepara-
tion of this paper that he contacted BLUEHDORN, asking him to secure somé
dram.ngs, He admitted when questioned that drawings of a 30 caliber machine
gun Had no connsction with mechanization of.vehicles but stated-he thought
he would gather any available material which would -assist him in preparing
the .document. He concluded ‘that after his request to BLUEHDORN was exposed
and inquiry made by the Army autnorit,:.es, he had given up the idea of pre-
paring the papsr and admitted he had never done any work on it. At this-time
he denied that any other person had: ever contacted himo .
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de SVESHNIKOFF was questlonad further and asked if he had not been
contacted by .an 1ndindua1 who came to Washington from New York Cityo He
then recollected that on one ‘occasion shortly after the exposure in connec-
tion with his request for machinegun drawings he' had received a call at the
University Club one night from an unknewn individual who informed him that
STEPANOFF. sent. him and requested de SVESHNIKOFF to meet him.in a park on
14th Street vinich he believes to have been Franklin Park. He: stated he
.kept this appointmen and met the a.ndindual who told him that he should
cooperate and made vagus .threats against de SVESHNIKOFF's family in Moscow
if he' did not do So. He claimed he nevér saw this 4individual thereafter
and did not believe he could identify him again. He déscribed this' person
as about 30 years, 5'8" or 9%, medium build, spocke Russian, and #ore a
suit and hat. He thinks it.was spr:mg or summer at the ‘time, -

de SVESHNIKOFF described STEPANOFF as being in the late 50's,
518" or 9%, medium slender build, gray. hair, and wearing glassas. -

de SVESHNIKOFF was thereafter Questloned ‘specifically. concerning
BORLS BYKOV and Unsub KEITH. He denied knowing either, stating he had never
‘heard of BORIS BYKOV' or” any person of similar name: and that the oaly person
he knew by the name of KEITH is an elderly patont attorney in ‘Washington
by the name of KEI‘IH CARLIN. He ireated. the statement that he may have bsen
-coerced by ‘BORIS BYKOV with threats against his sister or mother rather
1ightly and with some .scorn, but was somwhat unconvincingo

Af‘ber internew de SVESHNIKO"F xurnishod two scrapbeoks which -were
examined and photographs of ccrtain documents’ made, ‘as well' as a couple.
_old sna.pshots of him., It was noted that the scrapbooks contained a. copy of
" a letter addressed to Ambassador MAXIM LITVINOFF, dated November 14, 1933,
in which the writer (poss:.bly EDWARD W.. POU, House of Representatives) intro-
duced his friend, VLADIMIR V, SVESHNIKOFF, whom ‘he described as an engineer,
‘an American citizen, and a man of highes‘o integrity., and ‘who might be found
useful after diplomatic relations are reestablished )

The scrapbooks also contained a copy of a letter from SVESHNIKOFF
to LI TVINOFF, dated November 21; 1933, -in which he described himself as a
Russian who had never lost interest in the welfare of his mother country and
wished to convey’ cordial congratulations for the successful reestablishment
of .diplomatic rélations. In this letter de SVESHNIKOFF indicated he had
established extensive relain.ons in dipldmatic, congressional and social
circies which, conhections might be of some-value to LITVINOFF and he expressed
the ‘hope the .ambassador would give him an opportunity to be more ‘useful to ‘
the. Soviet Union in some ‘capacity. He' continued- that last week He had left
at the embassy a letter from' Honorable EDWARD W, POU, chairman of the Committee
of Rules, House of Reprasentatives, "suggesting an int.erviewo de SVESHNIKOFF
concluded’ that all of his immediate family were residing in the Soviet Union
and were- in.government service, 'and added that he had personally done same
consulting engineer work for the Soviet government durs.ng the past 11 years.
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. In response to this letter de SVESHNIKOFF was-advised by BEATRICE
.HEIMAN, - secretary to LITVINOFF,. on November 27,. 1933, that it was regretted
they could not offer him any positiono

- *The scrapbooks contained numerous- news clippings dated short.ly .
after World War I publicizing de, SVESHNIKOFF as a prominent anti-Soviet -
and enemy ‘of Gommunism and. quo’c.ing him 1liberally. The clippings also indicate
that he was a bridge player of note and had won “humerous u'ophies in this
_ .game, It also. indicated that he was somewhdt -of a figure socially and was
often mentioned as a dancing ‘partner in social gatheringso

. The records of" the .Credit Bureau contain a report on de SVESHNIKOFF
dated January 10 1947, and thé files of Stones Mercantile Agency contain a

report of March 6 19330 Thesge reports however , ‘Bddt nothing to the informa-
. tion- already set fortho . ‘

Mr, FRANK BAUGHMAN of the Bureau a.dvised that he knew no ballistics
wexpert by the name of SVIASNIKOV. (ph) or any similar.name nor was there any
record of such an expert in the .files of his office.

From personal observation. de SVESHNIKOFF is described as i‘ollov's.

¥

. Height . r 51110

Weight - 17585

MR Build S Medium
Eyes - .. Hazdl-brown
Hair . . Dark brown, graying, parted left side
Features | . . .VWiide face, sallow complexion, small

) . : ) birthmrk left of .left eye.
Address o - " 2933 Porter Street, ‘NW, Second Floor
" ) . Rear. - .
- ' Phone . . Woodley 9068 .
~ HARRY DEXTER WHITE , ®

At the ofi‘ice of "JAMES HARD, director of personnel, Treasury De-
partment, the personnel file of HARRY D. WHITE was .examined for specimens
of handwriting to.compare with the handwritt..n documents delivered to Bureau
‘Agents by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in Bal’r.imore in ‘early November 1948. From this
file five documents were obtained and the driginals i‘orwarded to the Bureau
Laboratory for comparison purposes. These ‘documents ares °

‘Letter to-Dr. JACOB VINER Treasury Department dated June 9, 1934.
Letter to Dr, JACOB- VINER Treasury Department, dated June 11, 1934.
Personal history statement of WHITE, dated November '5, 1934, .
. Resignation as Assistant to the Secretary and Direc tor-of Momstary’
Ressarch, dated. Janua.zy 22, 2945,
" Oath of office 28 Ass:.stant -Secratary of tqe Treasury, dated.
Jana 24, 1945, . ‘ .

Kisseloff-2510
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Corniplete background and personnel data concerning WHITE has been
set forth previoisly in the case ‘entitled GREGORY,” ESPIONAGE -~ R, It is
noted in the personnel file ‘that by memorandur, dated Februa.ry 25, 1943,
from ‘Secratary HENRY kORGANTHAU, dRa.y to WHITE, the latter was authorized,
effective that date, to take supervision over and assume- full responsibllity
. for the Treasury‘s pai;ticipa’olon in all economic and financial matters
(except matters: pertaining to depository facilities, transfers -of funds,
and war expend:.tures) in connection with the. operation of the Army and Navy
and the civilian affairs in the i‘oreign areas in which our armed forces
ars operating or are likely to- operate. It was indicated this would
include general liaison with Stats Department, Army and Navy and other
departments or agencies and representa‘bives of foreign governments on these
matters. ;

Prior to this time it is noted that WHITE had beon D:,rector -of
Monetary Research since March 25,.1938, and on August 30, 1941, .he had been
.given additional duties as an Assistan‘b to the Secretary of ‘the Trea.sury°

UNSUB KEIT‘{

: . The files of the Washlngton Field Office -contain no record of an
individual who could-be identified with Unsub. AZIMOV, described by CHAMBERS
as being a California cpntact of Unsub KEITH. =

‘The :.ndice« of the Washington Field Office coritain.a number of
indlv:.duals by the name of KEITH, Only one individual, however, appeared
. to .offer possibilities as a -suspect and data. canceming this individual is
"brieﬂy set forth,, despite several discrepancies, such as theé date of 1937
. when CHAMBERS states BORILS BYKOV sent KEITH to Washington, D.U., .and the
fact that KEITH had been a ‘contact of AZIMOV in California, The 1nd1vidua1
mentioned is NATHAMIEL S. KEITH. - . .
. Ir the case ‘entitled WASHING‘ION BOOKShOP ASSOCIATION INTERNAL
SECURITY, -.<C, Washington origin, Confidehtial Informant T.-1 adv:.sed that

-~ .the name Mrso N...S.. KEI™,. Rossdhu Castle, Chevy Chase, Maryland,. phione
. Oliver. ‘9452, appeared twice on menbersh:.p lists under’ dated December 8

1940-and December 20, 1941, . .

;o . In the case envitled ‘ALFRED KAUFMAN STERN was, ETAL, ESPIONAGE - R,
New York Origin, it appears that on September 15, 1945, and again on
‘February. 13, 1946 STERN contacted NATHANIEL. S. XEITH who is anspecial - ,
assistant to the admm:.strator of FHA, Tc‘fa.shzl.ng’r.on, D,C, No information is -
-available as to the subject matter of these contacts- -although it is knovn
that STERN has been 1nterested in mat.ters pertaim.ng to housingo

.
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- In the case enti'cled NA‘IHANIEL SCHNEIDER KEI'I":I Special Assistant
to .the Administrator, Housing and Home Finance Agency,. LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYEES it appesars’ that Confidentual ‘Informant - ‘T2, ‘a former member of the
. Gommun:.st Party who has furnished reliable infomation in the. past but who
. declined ‘to testify before a loyalty board reported -that NATHANIEL KELTH
- was 'a member of -the Communist Party unit t.o ‘which’ the informant belonged in
1939 or 1940 at which time KEITH was employed as a reporter for the Wall
. Street, Journal in 'i‘lashington, D.C. , and in early 1940 had resigned to become
a reporter with PM Newspaper in New. York City. This.informant indicated -that
afier KEETH went to New York he dllowed his. Party membership to lapse through
inactivity. The informant recalled that KEITH attended several of the Party -
meetings in riashington ‘but was never an active msmber of the Party. During
this investiga'bion the following, employment . record _was, noted as furnished by
KELTH in his application at National Housing Agenoy on March 5 s 19432 )

. July 1929 to December 1938 staff correspondent. ¥all Street Journal
New York City
December 1938 ‘to February 1940 Washlngton correspondent for Wall

Street Journal, Washington, D.C,

' February to,¥ay 1940, assistent to the d1rector of public relat:.ons,
Federal Housing Agency, Washington, D:C,

- May ‘o Sen’oe'nber 1940; business and financial editor, PM Newspaper 3
New York City
. October 1940 to March. 1943, director of public relations for Federal
-Hous:.ng Administration, Washington, D.C.

Aprll 1943 to July.1947, Nat:.onal Housing ‘Agency, :’vashington, D.C.

) In a subsequent form, dated December 3, 194’7 the following employ--
. ment record was outlined’ together m.th a list of addresses during the previous
"ten years: -

.December-1938, Wall Street Journal, 44 Broad Street New York City.

December 1938 to February 1940, Wall Street uournal -National .
Press Building s Washington; D,C, .

‘February 1940 to May 1940, Federal Housing Administration, -
1001 Vermont Avenue, . Washington, D.Co -

May 1940 to September 1940, Newspaper F¥, New. York Cit.yQ

November 1940:to March 1943,, Federal Housing Admlnistratlon,
1001 Vermont Avemue , Washington, D.C,

March 1943 to: July 1947, OA Nat.ional Housing Agency,. Social

 Security Buildiug, Washington D, C

July 1947 to Decerber 3; 1947, OA, Housing & Home Finance ,
Social Securlty Building , Wa sh1ngton, D.C..

‘ Kisseloff-2512
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December’ 30, 1938 -68 West 11st Street, New York City.

December 30; 1938;. to May 1940, 1869 Mmtwood Place,. NW, Washmgbon D C.
May 1940 to November 1940, 38 West 1llth. ‘Street, New. York City. .

November 1940 to October 1944, Rossdhu Castle 4 Ghevy Chase, Md.

October 1944 to December 3, 194'7, 3839 Rodman Street, NW, Washington D.C.

In the case entitled ‘\IA‘IHANIEL S. KEI‘IH INTERNAL SEOURITY. - C,
New York ‘origin, it was indicated that this indiv:.dua‘l was considered as a
subject for custod:.al detention. In report of Spscial ‘Agent R. E. KAHRES,

" New York® City, dated July 17, 194, it was stated that the files of ‘the

Credit Bureau of Greater New York contain a- olipping from the Wall Street
Journal; dated June 4’7, 1932, showing a picture of KEITH, This report also
described KELITH from the records of. the Bureau of Motor Vehicles as being
born Decémber 30, 1906 5191, 150. pounds, blue eyes, brown hair, white and
married. - This file also conta:.ned a reference indicating that KEITH was -

) reporbedly financisal ed:.tor of PM Newspapaper and had cont.ribut.ed to

"Hussia TOdayo

- PENDING
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LEADS: o ' -
THE NEW YORK DIVISION:

At New York: Ci‘b:sz

Wil endeavor to identlfy STEPANOFF who operated the Ordnance

‘ Engineering Gompany, 1135.(2) Broadway, in 1931 and earlier, and-who later

returned to Russia, according to-de SVESHNIKOFF. Will obtain photograph
and description. Will thereafter-set out leads concerning -this individual's
entry and departure from the United. Stateso .

. - Will review New York fn.les concerning NATHANIEL S. KEITH for
consideration as being identical with Unsub KEITH. If deemed advisable, will
display photograph of KEITH to. WHITTAKER GKAMBER& ;

"THE. WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE:

At Washiggmn, D,C, at.a 1ater date ‘Gaalfollomng investigation
concerning “STEPANOFF will reinterview V. V.. Qe SVESHNIKOFF who,appears to -be
an unreliable individual and a’very lilfely suspect -as ‘the individual mentioned

by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS as a contact of BORIS BYKOV: and Unsub KEITH. It is be-

lieved further ‘facts mst be developed before de SVESHNIKOFF may be persuaded
to furnish information of valueo : .

oo
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SIATE GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI DATE: 1-4-49 ,{
SAC, Boston

So '

\ .

‘r\SUBJECT- JAY DAYID VHITTAKER cHA‘MBERs, was;
ALGERYHISS, et al

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE-R; INTERNAL SECURITY-R

There is enclosed herewith a report of SA FREDERICK M. CONNORS,
dated January 3, 1949 at Boston. - Reference is made, also, to the
teletype forwarded to the Bureau by Boston, December 30, 1948, which
pointed out that Professor ERNEST H\¥§?GART, a retired Professor of
Economics, University of Illlnozs,féﬁ presently in Europe and that
no one is available for interview at Professor BOGART's home, 25 Tlest
10th Street, New York City,

As pointed out in reference teletype, Professor BOGART arrived at
the Westminster Hotel, Promenade des Anglais, Nice, France, on Jan. 4,
and his daughter, Mrs. ELEANOR PILCHER, antidipates he will be there
for two months, Mrs, PILCHER said that if her father recalled hav1ng
received any' typewrltten correspondence from HISS, she would arrange to
have his room in New York searched and make this correspondence avail-
able to the Bureau, "'

)

1 In view of the foregoing, it is suggested that the Bureau may desire,
Ithrough available liaison, to contact Professor BOGART at the foregoing
“faddress to ascertain if he recalls any correspondence which he may have
received from ALGER HISS and, if so, to obtain his permission to have
arrangements made through his daughter to have his room in New York City
searched, ]

In the absgnce of specific Bureau instructions on this matter, no
further action will be taken by the Boston Office.

V -
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L S e
This Case Origindted At NWEW YORK el __BS File No.. 65-3251, “ac
Report Made At ! " Date ¥hen ifede ' Period; For~ 1 Report Made By ~
L ! TWhigh lade !
BOSTON, MASS. 123-49 ! 12:23,31-48 ! EDERICK M: CONNORS
Title : Character of Case

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ' PEE ‘UU}“Y
was; ALGER HISS, et al i ESPIOWAGE - R
. . : , INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SY”QPDIS "
No record of ALGER HISS located Boston Bar Association or '
A"&} )’ ¥ossachuséetts Bar‘Association, Boston, Mass: No corre spon-

i, dence from HISS locabed’in records of Powder Point fLcademy,
M ;\)i Duxbury, Mass., Harvard Alumh records on HISS turned over to

3\ Q'“ HCUA 1nvest1«ator by Harverd Low School in middle of December. 53
g 19485 Tvpe*n::.ttﬂn documonts emanating from HISS on file
AR Supreme. dJudicial Court of Massachusetts photographed and £ilm
v ‘i" e forwarded to FBI Leboratory. Laboratory concluded these docu-=

! . ments were not typed by machine which was used: to type specimens .
5 Q6 through Q69 in instant case. Film retoinod by Bureau. N

/ sSurmer residence of HISS fawily in 1947 at cottage of BLTANOR
PILC?{ER .Peacham,, Vt,, vohf:.ed Arrengements for teﬁﬁ'y—f'“"
probably made through "‘U“ANOR PILCHER's fsﬂb"zer, Professor

i
? '

f : ERNEST M. BOGART, presently in Europé. No correspondence ’ | ~
| i locatod’ regarding this tenancy. Mrs: JOHWALFORD, formerly
S,

M

ROBER“‘A LANSLER, used tyne.nrl’cors at Carnegig /Foundc.t:.on or'
pértable ypewrlter of former husbong, THOM Ry which
ne she bolipves was a Corons, Stotes PR L!J}/ TSS used old
typewriter given to her by her father, THOM 73 LONFANSLER,
moke unknovm: Mrs. ALFORD states corresoondence y be.‘on
file at, Carnegie Corporation, NYC, at schools attended by
:.IMOTHY\"{'OBSO\I, stepson of ALGER HISS ,. or with relatrves or’
llyi‘ friends of ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS.. Lezds set out to-contact
individuals named by Mrs, ALFORD; Employment of HISS at
ly Choate, Hall and Stewart, Boston, Mass., ve_rii‘ied,. No type-

d ‘?\ c wri. on aocuments ocate o Sou to oCC
3 M (ﬂ‘& thon doouments Loowted o A SRIRTION CONTAINED

g) / )( HERERN1S UNCLASS(HED o
DATE 1/@}’)’! ~

-
A‘op”ovcd T Forw'd (U~ Vékw“'\q /SAC L ,
y COPIES DESTROYED N f/ 3’ S en —
[ 96 DEC 15 1964 Cosies 7 [ or
by pleo ’ ‘e ? - 1
T ‘ ( ; X 7¢ 735 3337 %I RECORDED - g5 -~
flow York Gity (65-14520) r Ve % & INDEXED - g8 -
. Thomas Ji Donegan, Sp. fssst, Lof Atty 1 ‘ﬁﬁlé i@ﬂg S
‘. General, N,Y. : t A -5 )
. BAYtimore (65-1462) loway v £4-116
uffalo 1 Wash., F:_.eld - info '
Chicago - info - (74-94) 1
New Haven = ini;é‘ ~_ 3 Boston: ! .
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BS 65-3251 ’
REFERENCE: .  Bufile -74=1333, °* i : ‘

i Report -of SA FREDERICK M. CONNORS dated 12-22-48 at Boston.
. DETAILS:

RE: ATTEMPT TO LOCATE TYPEWRITT”N
SPECIMENS AT BAR ASSOCIATIONS
IN MASS;CHUS&TTS ‘

Burccu. toletype dated December 22, 1948, requested that Mo.ssachusotts
Bar ‘issocictions be: contacted for typewrltten specimens emanating from
ALGER HISS,

MARJORIEQMacDEOD,ﬂSecretary to. the Massechusetts Bar lissociation,

63 State Stroet, . Boston, Mass,, advised Special Agent FREDERICK M.-
CONFIORS on Decenber 24, 1948, that this Assocxatlon meintained no,
records prior to 1940, The records failed to reflect the’ mcmbershlp
of ALGER HISS in the Massachusetts Bar hssocmatlon, and Miss MacLEOD
was unable to locete any correspondence which. the Association had |
received from-ALGER HISS, .

WILLIAM A. PARKS, Executive Secretary,, Boston Bar fssociation,’ ‘24- School
Street, Boston, Hass, adviscd Special Agent FREDERICK M, CONNORS on
December 24; 1948, that he had no record of ALGER HISS ever having ‘been
a.momber of the Boston Bar fissociation. Mr. PARKS was also uncble to.
locate any correspondence received by the Boston Bar Association from
ALGER- HISS, \

This information.was furnished to the Bureau and Néw York by toletype
deted December 28, 1948, v

“
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RE: DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO ALGER- HISS AT
SUFRE}E JUDICIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETITS
NOT IDE. ‘ICAL *ITH SPECIMENS Q6 THROUGH
. Q 89 IN INSTANT CASE. ..

. > ,
Bureau teletype to Boston dated December 22, 1948; requested that the records.

of the Supreme Judicial Court of Mussachusetts be -exemired ‘for txpewrztten
.specimens emenating from ALGER HISS.

Records of" the Supreme -Judiciel Court of Massachusetts, New Court House,~
Boston, Mass,, were medo availablo to Speciel Agont FREDERICK M. CONNORS;
Docember "24, 1948 by FREDERICK L. QUINLAN, Clerk of the Supreme Judicial’
Court in Massachusetts: These reocords. indicated ALGER HISS bccame o member
of the Massachusetts .Bar, May 1, 1931, ’

The following ‘typewritten documonts wére located:

1. A form entitled; "Massachusetts Board of Bar Examinéers - Inquiry- Into
Character and Fltness," (4 pages); duted,January 5, 1931 end signed by
ALGER HISS,

2. A letter to CH»PLJS S. O!CONNOR, Esq., Clerk; Suprcme Jud101a1 Court of
Mass“chusetts, on the letterhead of the Office of the Solicitor Gensral,
Washington, D. C,, deted December 19, 1935, with an enclosure of one and
a fraction pages, cntitléd, "Affld&vxt To The Supreme Judicial Court,
Commonwealth Of' Massachusetts, By Applicant For Admission To The Supréme
Court Of The Unitcd States." Both the letter and’ the affidavit wore
typewritton dnd signed by ALGER HISS.

3. Threec typewritten lottors on the 1ettorhcad of Choate, Hall and’ Stewart
Attorneys, 30 State Strect, Boston, Mass.; addressed to HOLLIS R. BATLEY,
Board of Bar' Examiners,.. 84 Steote Streeot, Boston, Massi, dated Jan. 5; -
1935: The first lettor was signed by ALGER HISS. The other two lettors
rocommend1ng the admission of ALGER HISS to the Massachusetts Bar wofe
31gncd by JAMES GARFIELD and PARCIEN JENCKS of Choat ; H&ll and Stew“rt'

Mrs, QUINLAN released these doéumcnts temborarily in the custody of one of
his Clerks; JACCB SHURE; and they were photographed at the Boston Office.,
The film was forwarded to the FBI Laboratory under date of December 24, 1948,

By letter dated Dec, 29, 1948, the FBI Laboratory adviscd Boston that it had
concluded that the foregoing documents, which tho. laboratory identified as
Kc96 ; wore not typed by thé mechine which was used to type Specimens Q6 through
Q69 in the instant cases, The laboratory further adv1sed that the roll of
£ilm forwarded by Boston on Dec. 24, 1948, was being reta;ned in the files of
the Bureauy )

o 3 - >
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RE: NO TYPE'RITTEN, SPECILENS LOCATED IN
RECORDS OF POWDZR POINT ACADEMY OF
__DUXBURY, MISSLCHUSETTS )

3 B -

Bureau teletype to Boston, deted December 22, 1948 requested that the,
records of Powder Point Academy at Duxbury, Mass. be exomined for the
purposes of loceting additional specimens known to have been typed while
the oodstock typewriter.was in the possess1on of HISS,

Special Agent WILLIMM H. C'RPENTER conducted the following iﬁvestigatibn

on December 27, '1948:

Hr, RICHLRD F. WICKENTEN, Headmaster, Tabor fcademy, Marion, Mass.,, advised
that Powder Point Academy, Duxbury, Mass:, "folded up" and Tabor icademy
was rvquested %o toake over, Complcte records of Powder Point Academy were
not taken over by Tabor hcademy, but ¥r, ﬁFCKFNTEN attempted to locate
rocords verifying the attendanc® of ALGER HISS at Powder Point Academy.

He was unsuccessful in f1nd1n0 any evidence of ALGER HISS! attendance at
thet schodl et any time oxcépt an old typewritten list. of the alumnl, on:
which list appoared.the name of ALGER HISS.

Mr, WICKENTEN was unable to locate eny tyovowritten letters in the files ,
from ALGER HISS to the school -or written by ALGER HISS while ot Powder
Point Academy. Mr., WICKENTEN hed ‘two of his assistants moke a completo '
search of the records, voults and other possible storage places for such
lettors,

Theé results of the forogoing inquiry were mede available to the Bureau. and
Now York by Boston teletype dated December .28; 1948,

L

"

.

Kisseloff-2521




BS 65-3251

+ RE: RECORDS OF :LGER HISS: AT HARVARD
_ UNIVERSITY, CAMBRIDG“ MASS,

Burcau teletype to Boston dated December 22, 1948;Arequestod that Harvard
Iniversity be contacted fer typewr’tten specimens emanating from ALGER |
HTSS.

Boston T-1 advised Speclwl Agent FREDERICK M, CONNORS on Dec, 30, 1948,
that two weeks before, Harvard Law School had obtained the. records of the
Hoarvard Alumni sssociation for the purpose of making these rocords avail-
able to ‘an investigator of the House Committec on UnAmerican Activitiess
T-1 edvisod that only onc document was received from the Harverd Alumni

- Association, which was 'dated April, 1948, Typlng on this document con-

sisted of ALGFR HISS!' name, address and occupatlon. This document, and -

*+

probably others on file at Horvard L&N School, according to T~1, werc made

available to the House Committoc on UnAmericon Activities 1nvest1gator

through Dean GRISWOID!'s of flce, Decn of Harvard Law School, Liccording to
T-1, telephonic aporoval for the release of those documents was received
by*H&rvérd Low School frpm,ﬁhe\atﬁorneys defending ALGER HISS, - ) :

The foregoihg informetion was made availnble to tho Bureou and New York/
Office by Boston tolotype dated Docember 30, 1948.. A -
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&

RE: ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN TYPEWRITTEN
CORRESPONDENCE RELATING TO 1947
SWETR TENANCY OF ALGER HISS AT
PLAC}LLM VT.

r.....I.E':‘JIS” LCHZR, M.D. of Newton, Mass, be interviewed concerning a

Now York teletype to Bureau and Boston dated December 29, 1948, requested
e tenancy of .!.SS in a cottage owmed by the PILCHI'R femily ot Po..cham, V‘b ~

. &
Dr,. LEWIS. PTLGH"IR M.D., and his wife, LF‘JLIOR PILCEER, 6T Berkeley S
Strect, West Newton, Mass., advised Special Agent FREDERICK M... .CONNORS on
Dodember 30, 1948, that in tho summer- of 1947, ALGER HISS and his J':o.mlly
occup:.ed a-cottage ovmed by Mrs. ELEANOR PILCHER located at Peacham, V&,
¥rs. PILCHER stated this tenency had in all probablhty been arronged-~
by her fether, ERNEST ¥. BOG/RT, retired Professor of Economics; Umver-
sity of Illinoms, who is presently in EBurope with his wife.

"The PILCHERs odvised theat ‘no ono was ..vallable for interview at-the
home of Professor BOG.R‘I:, loccted ot 25 Test 10th-Street, New York City.
Both Dr.ﬁ nd Mrs. PILCHER agreed that néither “hed received correspon-~
dence froJrFﬁLG_E_g\g{zSS or his wife, FRISCILLA, mor did they know.of -any,.
correspondénce whith had been: roceived by Profossor BOGART rolat:.ng to
the foregbing tenancy., It was Dr. PILCHER!'s opinion that Profdssor
BOGART had placod an advortisoment in the New York. Times which had
resulted in the rentmg of the summer cottage to LLGER HISS in tho 1947
summer scason. ’

{

Dr. and Mrs. PILCHm stated that their knowledgé of ALGIK HISS. and his-
family was confincd to & limited social contact at Peocham, Vermont.
They stated that ot no time had ALGER HISS or his wifo, by word or
action, given any :.nd:.qo:b:.on of being othor than loyal Américons, -

It wes the impression of Dr. PILCHYR £ a‘b HISS may have entered into
correspondence with a Professor BRANRYBLANCHARD rcgardmg the purchase
of a cottoge at Pencham, V. ovmed by ™Erofessor BLANCHARD. Dr, PILCHER:
advised’ that Professor BLANCHARD was .hoad of the Philosophy Department
at Yelo Univorsity. P
The foregoing information was made available to the Burcau and the New
York Office, by Bosi’on teletypc dated Decembor 30, 1948.

-
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. RE: INTERVIET WITH MRS. JOHN ALFORD,
FORMERLY ROBERTA FANSLER

Bureau teletype to Boston d ted December 22, 1948, requested lrs, JOH
ALFORD be interviewed to determine thé nemes of persons FRISCILLA and.
ALCTR HISS corresponded with during Krs, ALFORD's .association with his
family and ‘to further ascertain if Mrs. ALFGPD or FRISCILLA HISS evcr
typed personcl or business letters on the Voodstock machine while they
ywiorked together on their book entitled, "Research In Fine Arts In .
Colleges And Universities Of The USA." -
Tho followxng investigation was conducted by Sp001 1 Agent EDMUND Ge
VIVIAN on December 28, 19483 .

Y

-

Yrs, JOHN ALFORD, 55 Cherlesfield Street; Providence, R.I., .advised she
did' not own g, typewriter and had never heard of one called the" Tloodstock.
She formerly used the typewriters at the Carnegie Foundation, Now Yorks
City, or-a portable typewriter .ovmed by her former husband, THOMAS )
FANSLER. She believed this typewriter was & Corona, She recalled
PRISCILLA HISS had used on old typowrlter which had.been given to her
by her father, THOHAS L, FANSLER, formerly Geneoral Agent, Northnestern
Mutual Life Insurance Company, Philadelphla, Pa. Mrs. ALFORD did not
know the make of this typewriter. 3
Y¥rs, ALFORDbsazd that lirs.. FISS wes not the:type of porson to write
1otters with a typewriter and Mrs. ALFORD could not recall receiving
anything but handwritten lotbers from Mrs. HISS. Mrs. ALFORD said she
received a letter on Decembor 28, 1948, from Mrs. HISS, who stated her
attorneys were also secrching for o typewriter and Mrs. ALFORD made the
observation that the FBI investigation appeared to, bo running parallel
to that. of the HISS attorneys, who were endoavorlng to locpte tho some
mechine,

»

By way ok‘backgroand Mrs. ALFCRD advised she wentb to'college with
PRISCILLS HISS in 1922 and merried PRISCILLA's brother, THOMAS FANSLER,
in 1924, They were divorced in 1941 but this made no differende in “the
closc relationship between hot s61f and‘Hrs. ALGER HISS. They think
very highly of cach other and Mrs. ALFGRD fronkly stated that she would
be most reluctant to- voluntarliy offer any 1nformat10n that might. be
considered detrimental to ALGER HISS or his wife. -She said she considored
ALGER HISS entirely innocent of the indictment charges. Mrs, ALFCRD
said she recently named FRISCILLA HISS in her will as guardian for her
bvo minor children. I!Mrs: ALFORD is Director  of the Museum of Art,

Rhode Island S¢hool of Besxsn* PrOV1dence, R, I., whererher‘husband JOHN

\ LFORD, is a Professora !

'.‘?".;i
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¥rs, ALFORD advised that a file at the Carnegie Corporation, New York
City, in an envelope marked, "College Art Association For 1932 To 1933,"
may contain letters from P°ISCILLA HISS addressed to. JAMES B)QgUNN,
former Dean, thhlngton Square College, New York University. '

¥rs, ALFORD stated that she had very few friends in common with the
HISS famlly, who had lived most of the time in New York'whllesshe
was- reszdlng in Vashington, D. C. 5She suggested among those who. may
have corresponded with the HISS*'s are:

THO'AS” ' FAUSLER, brother of Mrs, HISS, 1400 Lake Shore Drive; Chicago !

KATHERINE éﬁ*NEILSON, a, close friend of PRISCILIA HISS, residing at
253 Bryant St.,'Buffalo, N.Y.

ur and ¥rs. J. KELLOG -SMITH, Chestertown, Maryland )

Mrs, MARGARET'&?KgANSLER, -another sister-in-law of FRISCILLA PISS

residing at 55 Randolph Place, South Orange; New Jersey.

Mrs, ALFORD also suggestéd that a possibility existed that cerrssoondence
could possibly be located at the various schools which had been attended by
TIMOTHY HOBSON, the son of FRISCILLA HISS. - ’

The foregoing 1nformot10n was made available to the Bureau and New York
City in Boston teletype dated December 30, 1948, and on the sdme ‘date
the Chicago, Buffalo, Baltimore and Newark Offices were requested to

. contact the individuals suggested by Mrs. ALFORD,

-
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ROBERT" PROCTOR, senior partner of - Choo.te, Hell and stewart, '30 State )

Octobor 1930- unti April 1932, at which time he went into government.

* RE: AWTEHPT TO OBTAIN TYPFWRITTEN ¢
i -SPECIMENS AT CHOATE, HALL AND -

STER'RT, ATTORNEYS, BOSTOT\I HASS.,

FORMER PLACE OF EMPLOYHENT OR ‘

ALGER HISS

« .

Buresu teletype to Boston dated December 22, 1948, requested Boston to
verify the employment‘of ALGER HISS at Choate, Hall and: Stewar®, 30 State.
Street, Boston, Hass., from October, 1930 to the spring of 1932, and to
obtain any typewritten corresoondence forwarded to the firm or -any of its
attorneys by HISS. ! ‘

Street, Boston, Mass., advised Special Agent FR“DFQICK M. CONNORS that
ALGER HISS ‘had been emp‘oyed as an attorney for this. concern from

service. Mr. PROCTOR said thxt no personnel file was meintained on
professional employees. He stated it was the customrof Choate Hall

and Stewart to employ the top men graduatlng from Harvard, Law School 4
end’ that was how HISS bécame connocted Wlth his. firm,

Mr. FROCTOR was unsnble to Yocate | cny letters emanating from HISS in the ¥
files 4f Choate, Hall and Stews wt ond throuah his cooperation the .
following membors of the flrm.ﬂpre contactgdo .

STEWRT G, RARD MARCIEN JENCKS

CHARLES 0. PENGRA ' RICH!RD TAIT , %
' JAMBS GARFIELD . _ SIMON P, TOWNSEND

RICHARD C. CURTIS " BROOKS POTTER

411 agreed they hed reccived no correspondence from HISS and were
unable to furnish any 1nformatzon pertinent to.this 1nvest1gat10n.

To dete, the follow1ng firm members “hove not been avallablo“for*znter—
view bechuse they are out of tovm:

JOHN L. HALL
CHARLES P. CURTIS, JR.

The results 'of intorview with theso two attorneys will be set out in a
subsequent report

PENDING

-9 _ Kisseloff-2526
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THE BALTIVORE OFFICE

AT CHESTERTOWN, MARYLAND

Will locate and interview Mr. and Mrs, J. XELLOGG-SMITH, Chestertown,
Maryland, for the purpose of obtaining ‘from them any typewritten speci-
mens in their possession emanating from ALGER HISS, which specimens
should be forwarded to the Bureau for comparison with known specimens:

This lead was forwarded to Baltimore by Boston teletype dated 12-30-48¢

THE BUFFALO OFFICE

AT BUFEALO, NEW YORK

7.1l interview KATHERINE B. NBILSON, close friend of PRISCILLA HISS, ot
253 Bryant Street, Buffalo, New York. for the purpose of obtaining any
typewritten specimens emenating from ALGER HISS in her possession, which
specimens should be forwarded to the Bureou fdér comparison with known
specimens in this case,

This lead was furnished to Buffalo by Boston teletype deted 12-30-48.

TiHE CHICAGO OFFICE

Boston teletype dated December 30, 1948, requested THIMAS FANSLER;
brother of Mrs. HISS, be contacted for typewritten specimens emanating
from ALGER HIS3. A report of SA MAHLON F. COLLFR at Detroit, Michigan,
dated December 23, 1948 copies of which were forwarded Boston and
Chicago, reflects a 'similar lead has been set out for the Detroit Qffice,

THE NE"’L‘&RK OFFI CE

Boston teletype to Newark dated December 30, 1948, requests Mrs. MARGARFT
R, FANSLER, sister-in-law of PRISCILLA HISS, 55 Randolph Place, Sou%h

Oran"e N.J., be interviewed to Obt11n any typewritten specimens emanating.

from ALGFR HISS in her possession.. These specimens should be forwarded to
the: Bureau for comparison with known specimens in this cases

- 10 -
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‘T!ié NEV_HAVEN OFFICE

A lead from tne Albany -Office ih report of SA FRANK C. 700D dated
. 12 29-48 requests Drofessor BRAND BLANCHARD, head of ‘the Phxlosophy
. Department, Yale University, be interviewed. Instant repors furnishes
additional information regarding possibility of co*respondence received
by Brofessor BLANCHARD from ALGWR HISS in_ connection with tho.purchase
of a cottage owned oy Professor BLANCHARD at Peatham, Vt.

S

Tm NEW YORK 6?1«‘103 =

age 8 of instant report reflects Urs. JOHN ALFORD, formerly ROBERTA
FANS LER, states a pos31b111ty exists thed correspondence of HISS moy
be located ot schools attended by TTNOTHY HOBSON; steDSOn of ALGER HISS,

The‘NeW York Office will obtain this information from TIMOTHY dOBSON
and will set out appropr}ate leads.

THE “IAS‘!INGTON FIELD OF‘FIC**"

R
=

One copy of thls report is being: desxgnatod for thﬂ 1nformat10n of the,
”&shznvton Field Office, ,

THE BOSTOV OFFICE"

Will ascgrioin from Attorneys JOHN L. HALL and ChA?LVS ‘B, CURTIS, JR.,
former ussociates of HISS at. Chonte, Hall and Stewart; 30 State Street
Boston,, hwss., whether they have recelved any typewrltten corrospondonce

from ALGIR HISS for the purpese of meking this ‘correspondence available
to the Burdau,

-

Kissequf—2528




* e a——
,

Py

.t g et T PP

-

BS '65-3251 v
INFORMANT PAGE

T-1 is |Harverd University, Cambridge,

Mass,

hr.[:;::::lwhen trying to locate alumni records pertaining to ALGER HISS,
ascoertained that they had been turned over to Harvard Law Schools Mr.

contacted Mr, DIMICK, the Secrctary of Harvard Law Séhool, who
furnished the information sct forth in report regarding previous investi-
gation conducted by the House Committee on Unhmerican Activiticese

s

With reference to the telephone call approving the rélease of these
documents to the 1nvest1gator ‘of the HCUA, lMr. vas adyised by'Mrj
DIHICK that the firm of atbornoys located in Baltimore, Maryland which
wos defending ALGER HISS was ovmed by Mr. ARBARY (phonet ¢) “who, DIIICK
stated, was o member of the Harvard. Corvoration., Mr, did not

divulge the Bureau's'intercst to dr. DIMICK and has requosted that his
name be kept ‘confidential, .

Kisseloff-2529
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B QEDERAL; BUREAU OF .INVESTIGATION'
This Coase Originated At NEF YORK . - ~. .. .. =, - BS File No. 65-3251  ac ]
Report Made At ! Date ¥hen iede ' | Perlod For '.1 Report Made By .
1 "t Which Made 1
BOSTOK, HASS. ! 1-3-49 3 12-28,31-48 FREDERICK M. CONKORS J
. A L LA i 5
Title Character of Casé i

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,
was; ALGER HISS, et al

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

l
1
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SYNOPSIS:

. ments were not tyncd by machine which wos used to type spéhlnens

|

No record of ALGZR HISS located Boston Bar Association or

Massachusetts Bor Association, Boston, Mass, No correspon-
dence from HISS located in records of Powder Point hcademy, .
Duxbury;, Mass, Harvard Alumii rocords on HISS turned over'do J
HCUA investigator by Harvard ‘Law. School in middle of December,
1948 Tvpeﬂrltton documents emanating from. HISS on. file {
Supreme Judicial Court of Massachusetts photographed and film
forwarded to FBI Le&boratory. Laboratory_concluded these docu-

ea

i 2 o

Q6 through Q69 in instant case., Film retained by Bureau,
Swmer' residence of HISS family in 1947 at cotbage -of BLEANOR
PILCHER, Peacnam,,vt.,.vor1f1ed Arrangements for tenancy .
probably madé through ELRANOR PILCH“R'S futher, Profassor . %
ERNEST M., BOGART; presently in nurope. No corres pondence

locoted rogarding this tenancy, Mrs; JOHN ALFORD, formerly
ROBERTA FANSLER, used typewriters at Carnogie Foundhtlon or
pértable typewriter of former husband, THOMAS FANSLER,. which z
she bolioves was a Corona, States PRISCILLA HISS used old e
typewriter given %o her by her father, THOMAS L.. FANSLER,

moke unknovm.,, Mrs, ALFORD states correspondence mey be on

file at Carnegle Corporetion, NYC,-at schools attended by "

TIMOTHY KHOBSON,.stepson of ALGbR«hISS, or with relatives or

friends of ALGER and PRISCILLA 'HISS., Leads set out to contact

individuals named bj Mrs, ALFORD. Employment of HISS at

Choate* Hall and Stewart, Boston, Muss,,.verified. No tyoe-

writton documents. located at this source to date,

_p. AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
"7 7 HEREIN IS UNCLASS!FIE!L/_\E

Appro%ea & Férw'd

DATE /¢ Jn__ BY ip9

@Suroau ‘
. ¥'New York City (65-14920)

1 Thomas J. Donegan, Sp,.fisst, to Atty
General, N.Y. ¢ - -
2‘Baltimorc,(65 1462) 2 Newark

2 Buffelo 1 Tash. Field - info Kisseloff-2530
1 Chicago - info (74-94) .
1 New Haven - info - 3 Boston

Copies
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